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Pinar Et, a pioneer
of the modern
meat industry in
Turkey, continues its
activities with a goal
of sustainable growth
based on productivity.



PINAR ET 2019 ANNUAL REPORT 3

One of the Working, Producing and Leading

Groups in Turkey...

Since its foundation, Yasar Group has adopted the motto of “non-stop working, producing and contributing in the country”
to enrich Turkish economy, society, environment, life quality and human health without compromising corporate and
ethical principles. Yasar Group is one of Turkey's leading groups and today operates with 21 companies, 25 factories and
facilities, 2 foundations and approximately 7,500 employees and stands on “Durmus Yasar Enterprise” founded in 1927 by
Durmus Yasar in Izmir to sell naval materials and coating products.

COATINGS GROUP TISSUE PAPER TRADE AND SERVICE FOUNDATIONS
GROUP GROUP
Food « Dyo Boya Fabrikalari « Viking Kagit « Altin Yunus Cesme * Yasar Egitim ve

* Pinar Sit

* Pinar Et

* Yasar Birlesik
Pazarlama

 Pinar Foods GmbH

« HDF FZCO

» AO Kemipeks

» S.C. Dyo Balkan SRL

* Dyo Africa Paints and
Varnishes LLC

» Hadaf Foods
Industries LLC

Beverage

« Pinar Su ve icecek
Agriculture, Husbandry
and Fishery

* Camli Yem Besicilik

The most common brands in different sectors
Pinar and DYO, the locomotive brands in the food, beverage
and coatings sectors, which are the main business branches
of Yasar Group, are ranked first in the “ranking of the most
well known brands by the consumer”in Turkey. The shares
of Pinar Sut, Pinar Et, Pinar Su, Dyo Boya, Viking Kagit and
Altin Yunus Cesme which are subsidiaries of Yasar Holding
A.S. operating in the fields of food, beverage and coating as
well as cleaning papers, tourism, foreign trade and energy
are traded in Istanbul Stock Exchange.

The rooted corporation which has broken many
grounds in Turkey,

Yasar Group has accomplished many “firsts” in Turkey
with its innovative approach:

e First coating factory and brand, DYO

e First private sector milk factory in international
standards, PINAR SUT

e First 1,100 beds first class holiday village, ALTIN YUNUS
CESME

e First private sector paper factory, VIKING KAGIT

e Natural spring water in first one way package, PINAR SU
VE ICECEK

e First private sector integrated meat plant, PINAR ET

e First integrated turkey plant,

e First culture fishing plant and first culture fish
production, PINAR DENIZ

e First organic fertilizer factory, CAMLI YEM

Kultur Vakfi
« Selcuk Yasar Spor
ve Egitim Vakfi

« Bintur

« Yasar Dis Ticaret

- Yasar Bilgi islem ve
Ticaret

« Yadex International
GmbH

» Desa Enerji

* Desa Elektrik

An approach that values the environment and
society

Adopting as one of the basic principles of following and
minimizing the possible effects of all its activities on
Environment and human, Yasar Group continues its
activities in accordance with all laws and regulations.
Yasar Group contributes in sports, culture and art through
its long term social responsibility projects and Yasar
Egitim ve Kultur Vakfi (Yasar Education and Culture
Foundation) and Selguk Yasar Spor ve Egitim Vakfi (Selcuk
Yasar Sports and Education Foundation) designs several
projects. Yasar University is developing to become one of
the most successful universities in the country.

Yasar Group, which participated in the United Nations
Global Compact on November 12, 2007, published a
Sustainability Notice Report for 2009 and 2010 and a
Sustainability Report for 2011-2018. Group signed UN
Women's Empowerment Principals “CEO Statement
of Support” in 2012 and made commitments about
fair gender policies with “Gender Equity Policies in the
Workplace” in 2013.

Progress notices and sustainability reports published by
the Group under the Global Compact can be accessed on
the corporate website at www.yasar.com.tr.
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Message From
Chairperson

With an 7% increase in net
sales revenue compared to
the previous year, Pinar Et
reached a turnover of 747.9
million TL. The Company made
114.5 million TL gross profit
and net profit for the period
was 46.2 million TL.

Dear Shareholders,

Without compromising its responsible manufacturer identity
since 1985, Pinar Et continued its activities leading the industry
in delicatessen, frozen meat and meat products, frozen dough
products and frozen seafood products categories in 2019 as well.

As Pinar Et, one of the participations of Yasar Group which is
one of the most well-established corporations of Turkey, we
also extended and maintained our operations with our portfolio
containing more than 350 products in the sub-category in 2019.

The global economy had a low growth in 2019 with the effects of
trade wars. OECD keeps its growth expectation at 2.9% for the
world economy in 2019 and 2020. It can be said that the Turkish
economy completed the 2019, which it started with a much more
negative expectations, better than the estimations in terms of
growth rate. The economy, which had a tendency to shrink as

of the last quarter of 2018, grew by 0.9% in the third quarter,
after the shrinkage of 2.3% in the first quarter and 1.6% in the
second quarter. With the effect of the last quarter which had

a relatively positive atmosphere, estimations of organizations
such as OECD, World Bank and IMF are that the annual growth
will be positive. While the 2020 growth estimates of the same
organizations are announced around 3%, we expect that there
will be a more positive atmosphere in Turkey s economy in 2020.

Meat Production is Increasing in Turkey

With the incentives and aids towards animal husbandry in
recent years, the meat production is increasing and import is
decreasing in Turkey. According to TurkStat 2019 statistics, total
red meat production has increased by 7.4 compared to the
previous year. Beef production was estimated as 1,075,479 tons,
while mutton production was estimated as 109,382 tons with an
annual growth of 8.5%.

With the steps included in the New Economy Program, the
Government aims to have an ovine stock as much as the
country’s population in 2023. In this context, turkey meat
production, which was close to 20 thousand tons in the early
2000s, approached 60.000 tons in 2019. This figure is promising
for our target production of 120 thousand tons of turkey in 2025
as Turkey.

On the side of consumption, there was also a growth in terms of
turnover and tonnage in 2019 in delicatessen market among the
sub-categories. According to Nielsen data, the “total processed
meat market” in Turkey increased 14% on the basis of revenue
when compared to previous year and reached to TL 2.4 billion in
Turkey. When the product breakdowns are considered, soudjouk
segment formed 50% of the market on the basis of revenues
(Nielsen, except for BIM, FY 2019)

Still the Leader in Market

Our Company, which produces in EU standards and under
certified hygienic conditions, is maintaining its leading position
in the growing market. Our company completed 2019 in the total
processed meat market with a turnover share of 18.1% (Nielsen,
2019, except for BIM]. With a net sales growth of 6.7% compared
to the previous year, Pinar Et achieved a total turnover of 747.9
million TL in 2019. While the net profit of our Company, which
created a gross profit of 114.5 million TL, was 46.2 million TL,
we spent a total of 10.4 million TL in fixed assets last year.

During 2019, we implemented different projects to share our
new products with our consumers and strengthen our brand
image. In our promotional activities, we have focused on Hindi
Fillet Canned product communication, the new member of
canned meat products, as well as the delicatessen category,
which has an increasing share in the sector’s turnover and is
experiencing intense competition. In the delicatessen products
category, we had communication activities focused on Manti,
Gurme Burger and frozen dough products in the category of



Mangal Keyfi Soudjouk and A¢ Bitir Sausage and Frozen
products.

New Products, New Markets

In 2019, we reached to more than 20 countries and achieved
an import income of 6.8 million USD. We entered the
markets of Libya and the United States last year with frozen
dough products. By offering our new product Smoked
Turkey Breast to the Saudi Arabian market, we increased
our strength and product range in the retail market.

We believe the fact that tourists coming to our country
especially from European and Gulf countries try Turkish
cuisine creates a significant potential for the export of these
products. With this perspective, we continue our activities
to utilize this potential in the near future with the new
products to be developed by our strong R&D team. Also

in 2020, we plan to work in all export markets, especially

in the Gulf countries and to increase the sales of modern
presentations of traditional products of Turkish cuisine.

Pinar Et created new products in 2019 and continued to
develop existing products in line with new technologies. We
launched 14 retail, 5 special customer; 8 export and 6 EDT,
amounting to a total of 33 new products in 2017. In the
channel of retail products, one of the traditional tastes of
Turkish cuisine, Cheesy Tray Borek was served to the tables
as a baked product with Pinar quality. By closely following
then needs of the consumers, we launched Pinar Canned
Turkey Fillet, which enables the presentation of cooked
turkey meat which is ready to eat and prepared for the first
time in Turkey for the practical and healthy nutrition, in the
last quarter of 2019.

Our new products were introduced to the market with
Gurme sub-brand, which aims to reach to the upper
segment in the delicatessen product group. In the same
period, our Pinar fresh planet turkey products started to
take their place in the shelves of BIM markets in Aegean
Region. In the export channel, we introduced two new open
delicatessen products to our consumers.

The impact and contribution of Yasar Group Company
Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama (YBP) is undeniable in delivering
our products in a healthy and hygienic manner to our
consumers. While 72% of Pinar Et sales in 2019 were
realized by Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama which reaches to 155
sales point, the share of the direct channel was 23% and
the share of the export channel was 5%.

Efficiency and Environment Oriented R&D Activities
With its R&D center first in its industry, Pinar Et closely
follows scientific and technological developments as well
as innovative approaches in the world and Turkey. We were
granted a Patent Certificate for “Natural Curing Method in
Meat Products” in 2019.

By conducting optimization studies in current packaging
materials in our R&D Center, we used 18,154kg less

plastic and 30,000kg less paper in 2019 and achieved a
significant saving. We also increased the efficiency of the
pallets shipped with the works carried out with the logistics
department. We reduced our carbon emissions by 1,185,802
tons by delivering more products with fewer vehicles.

We maintain our high quality standards with our laboratory
with the TSE Experiment Laboratory Approval Certificate
and the Food Safety and Quality Management System

we apply in all product processes. In our laboratories,

we are also able to carry out many different chemical,
microbiological, sensory and molecular studies and
experiments as well as the analyzes specified in the
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relevant regulations and communiqués required for the
sector. We successfully completed 54 different inspections
required for Turkish and export markets in 2019. By
prioritizing factors affecting carbon and water footprint
throughout the year, we carried out projects based on
energy, packaging and water saving.

We started the e-commerce sales channel studies in 2019.
We plan to complete our work on defining and developing
products to be sold over e-commerce, creating the
infrastructure of e-commerce information systems and
distribution model in 2020.

We plan to focus on activities to increase productivity and
improve cost effectiveness in 2020. For this purpose, we will
continue our projects focused on optimizing production and
operation costs as well as increasing the sales of value-
added products and increasing exports.

Support to the Community

In line with the sustainability approach of Yasar Group,

we operate in 5 main headings in order to eliminate our
environmental burden in all our business processes or to
keep them at the lowest level. With this vision, we managed
to reduce our carbon emission by 9.56%.

In this process, we continued to measure and monitor water
consumption in our production facilities. As a Company
with TS EN ISO 14001 Environmental Management System
and TSE EN ISO 50001 Energy Management System, we
consider our main target as carrying out production with

“less energy, less water and less waste”. We manage wastes

formed as a result of production activities with Waste
Management System in compliance with Environmental
Management System. Furthermore, Pinar Et plants became
a pilot plant in the Turkey Pollutant Release and Transfer
Register (PRTR) project in 2019, and we continue our
activities in this field. In 2019, we continued our sapling
planting project, which has been continuing through the
Regional Directorate of Forestry since 2014.

In addition to the environment, with the principle of Yasar
Group contributing to society, we have supported our art,
education, sports and protection of cultural assets in 2019
as we did every year. Pinar Children’s Theatre, one of our
social responsibility projects carried out under “Pinar”
brand, has reached more than 3 million children free

of charge. In the 2018-2019 academic year, we brought
together about 50 thousand children with theater for free.
The International Pinar Children’s Painting Contest held in
order to increase the interest of children in the elementary
school age on painting and fine arts had a participation
from around 1,466 schools with 35,496 paintings in 2019.
With Pinar Children’s Painting Workshop, another project
of ours realized for the fourth time in 2019, we reached 215
thousand children from 8 different provinces. We, as Pinar,
also support sports as well as culture and art, support
Pinar Karsiyaka Basketball Team as name sponsor as of
1998 and continue to make significant contributions in the
development of basketball in Turkey. We have contributed
more than 25 children doing sports with the support we
provided to the Karsiyaka Basketball Youth Branch. We will
continue these social responsibility projects that support
the development of the society in 2020 as well.

I would like to thank our shareholders, consumers,
customers, employees and suppliers who contributed to all
our business processes throughout 2019.

Best Regards,
Emine Feyhan Yasar
Chairperson
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Board of Directors

EMINE FEYHAN YASAR
CHAIRPERSON

Background information of Board of
Directors is given on pages 39 - 40.
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Senior Management and Committees
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND TERMS OF OFFICES

NAME SURNAME TITLE TERM
EMINE FEYHAN YASAR CHAIRPERSON 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
IDIL YiGITBASI VICE CHAIRPERSON 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
MUSTAFA SELIM YASAR MEMBER 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
KEMAL SEMERCILER INDEPENDENT MEMBER 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
SEZAI BEKGOZ INDEPENDENT MEMBER 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
YILMAZ GOKOGLU MEMBER 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR
CENGIZ EROL MEMBER 28.03.2019 - 1 YEAR

Limitations of Authorities:

Chairperson of Board of Directors and Board Members have the powers set out in relevant articles of Turkish Commercial
Code and Articles 10 and 11 of the Company’s Articles of Association.

Corporate Governance Rating:

In 2019 Pinar Et’s corporate governance rating was revised upwards to 9.35 out of 10.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

NAME SURNAME

POSITION

TUNC TUNCER

GENERAL MANAGER

ORKUN NALDELEN

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS AND FINANCE DIRECTOR

AUDIT COMMITTEE

NAME SURNAME

POSITION

KEMAL SEMERCILER

HEAD OF COMMITTEE

SEZAI BEKGOZ

MEMBER

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

NAME SURNAME POSITION
KEMAL SEMERCILER HEAD OF COMMITTEE
CENGIZ EROL MEMBER
YILMAZ GOKOGLU MEMBER
GOKHAN KAVUR MEMBER

EARLY DETECTION OF RISK COMMITTEE

NAME SURNAME POSITION
KEMAL SEMERCILER HEAD OF COMMITTEE
YILMAZ GOKOGLU MEMBER
CENGIZ EROL MEMBER
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Pinar Et continues its investments and growth.

First private Production according  Backward
integrated meat to Turkish food Codex integration in
processing plant and EU standards turkey

1 02 thousand cattle

408 thousand sheep & goat

1 55 1 .8 million turkeys
thousand CUTTING AND

SALES POINTS PROCESSING CAPACITY

50 thousand m? indoor
259 thousand m? outdoor

FIELD PRODUCTION

ABOUT 75 1
PURCHASING SPREADS OVER 3 5 0

6 PRODUCTS IN 2019 average

CATEGORIES number of
employees

REGIONS
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Company Profile

Continuing its production

with high brand compatibility
and brand reliability, Pinar Et
creates different segments
with new products released to
market and determines trends
In sector.

SHAREHOLDING
STRUCTURE OF
PINAR ET

(%]

PINAR SUT MAMULLERI

YASAR HOLDING A.S.

94.18

SANAYiIi A.S.

12.58

OTHER

33.24

Share Rate Share Amount
Shareholder (%) (TL)
YASAR HOLDING A.S. 54.18 23,476,894.71
PINAR SUT MAMULLERI
SANAYIi AS. 12.58 5,451,752.25
OTHER 33.24 14,406,353.04
TOTAL 100.00 43,335,000.00

Pinar Et's shares are traded at Borsa Istanbul Main Market - Group 1

under the ticker symbol "PETUN".

Information about concessions for company shares is included in the

Legal Disclosures section of the annual report.
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Since its establishment as Turkey's first private enterprise
integrated meat plant in 1985, Pinar Et has not compromised
its responsible producer identity, and produces its delicious
and innovative products in healthy production facilities and
offers them to consumers. Following the changing consumer
trends closely, Pinar Et introduces the food sector to many
firsts in Turkey. The Company's product portfolio expands
every year with new products in categories such as deli, frozen
meat products, frozen flour products, frozen seafood, seafood
and unprocessed meat products.

With its high brand awareness and brand confidence in its
sector and before consumers, Pinar Et produces in accordance
with Turkish Food Codex and EU standards in modern

facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology without
compromising its responsible producer identity. It produces
under safe, healthy and hygienic conditions by using high
guality management systems at every stage of business
processes.

Pinar Et works with Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama (YBP), which is
a company of Yasar Group Company, with the aim to realize
its distribution activities in the same perfection as all of its
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business processes. Pinar Et's distribution network constitutes
the Turkey's largest cold and frozen product distribution chain,
which spreads throughout Turkey with state of the art and
flexible organization structure.

The Company sets its corporate strategy and goals for
sustainable growth and strong economic performance with
an understanding of forecasting and good management of
economic, environmental and social impacts. In line with the
principle of Yasar Group “Giving Back What It Receives From
Society”, the Company supports art, education, sport, and
preservation of cultural properties as it was in the past.

Products and Applications Leading the Sector
Pinar Et, the pioneer of the modern meat industry in Turkey,
continues its activities as a member of Yasar Group, one of
the largest and most respected groups in our country. The
Company continues its leadership in the field by developing
products and applications that lead the sector with the goal of
sustainable growth based on efficiency.



Competitive
Superiorities

With its innovative perspective
on the sector, Pinar Et
continues to lead the frozen
food field with its innovative
products, while maintaining
its leadership in the processed
meat products sector.

With its wide product portfolio, R&D and marketing efforts
which gives the best answer to the expectations and
necessities of consumers, widespread distribution-supply
chain and uncompromising product quality, Pinar Et stands
out in its sector. The Company makes a difference both
through continuous improvements in its product and business
processes and contributes to the development of the sector.
With its innovative perspective gained to the sector, Pinar

Et maintains its leadership in the processed meat products
sector while it directs the frozen food and canned food sector
with new innovative products.

Its vision, integrated with its technology-efficient production
power and deep-rooted experience, and its identity as a
responsible and reliable producer, puts Pinar Et one step
ahead in the competition.

HIGH BRAND VALUE

* Pinar Et is among the Most Admired Companies in Turkey
* One of the most innovative brands in Turkey

QUALITY-ORIENTED PRODUCTION

* Innovative and pioneering identity

« About 350 SKU

« Strong R&D Center

* Production of hygienic products in EU standards

« Technical experience and sectoral knowledge

« Food safety and quality at every stage from supply to final
product

« Production process certified with documents and certificates

WIDE DISTRIBUTION AND SUPPLIER NETWORK

« Strength of Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama, Turkey's biggest and
most extensive frozen and cold chain distribution network

+ 155,000 sales point

« Technical knowledge and experience

* Synergy in distribution of dairy and meat products

* Procurement activities spread across 6 regions

« Strong relationships with farmers

* Protection against risks through partial backward integration

Reliable Brand Image

Food safety and quality at every stage from supply to final
product make Pinar Et reliable for consumers. Consistency
and continuity in quality, accurate marketing and sales
processes by analyzing customers’ demands and needs are
the best strengths of Pinar Et.
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Pinar Et, which p}od};ces in EU
standards and under certified =
hygienic conditions, reinforces
its leading position in the market =

every year with well-defined
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Pinar Et Products

Pinar Et, which offers solutions
for consumers requirements,
continues to enrich its

product range each year

In the categories of frozen

meat products, frozen bakery
products, frozen seafood,
unprocessed meat products and
canned meat products.

DELICATESSEN

Soudjouk

Salami

Sausage

Ham

Smoked Meats
Kavurma (Roasted
Meat)

Pastrami

FROZEN MEAT

PRODUCTS

Burger
Meatballs

Breaded Meat Products

FROZEN BAKERY

PRODUCTS

Pizza
Puff Pastry

Manti (Turkish Type

Ravioli)
Borek
Boyoz

FROZEN SEAFOO0D
PRODUCTS

Shrimps

Sliced Squid

Anchovy, Sardine and
Whiting Products

Breaded Seafood Products

UNPROCESSED
MEAT PRODUCTS

Fresh Unprocessed Turkey

Fresh Beef and Lamb

CANNED MEAT

PRODUCTS
Turkey Fillet Canning

PRODUCTS IN

6

CATEGORIES




NEW PRODUCTS

Innovations for
Changing Trends

By introducing 33 new products
to its consumers in 2019, Pinar
Etis responding to diversified
consumer expectations without
sacrificing product and service
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Changes such as the increasing of small families with the
effect of urbanization, women taking more place in business
life, decrease of areas in new living spaces convert shopping
preferences as well. Consumers prefer to buy less and
smaller sizes while shopping more often today. With changing
consumer behavior, there is also change in products and
packaging. As in the whole world, the trend of healthy eating
stands out in Turkey as the secret to quality and long life.
Today, delicious and nutritious meals are preferred more for
the purpose of a more conscious and healthy life. The desire
to consume protein-high foods is increasing in all age groups.
Following these trends and consumer tendencies closely,
Pinar Et works continuously with its R&D and marketing team
to create new products. Smaller weight products are being
developed to suit the expectations and needs of consumers.

The Company also introduces meat and bakery products,
which are popular tastes of traditional Turkish cuisine, with
modern interpretations. It adds products suitable for healthy
eating trends in the world and Turkey to its rich portfolio.

NEW PRODUCTS

Pinar Et created new products in 2019 and continued to
develop existing products in line with new technologies. With
this understanding, the Company introduced 14 retail, 5
special customer, 8 export and 6 EDT, amounting to a total of
33 new products, to its consumers.

In the channel of retail products, one of the traditional tastes
of Turkish cuisine, Cheesy Tray Borek was served to the

tables as a baked product with Pinar quality. In the growing
discount market, tonnage growth was achieved with Agikbufe
Turkey Cocktail Sausage and Acikblfe Turkey Smoked Breast.
Enabling the presentation of cooked turkey meat which is
ready for consumption and prepared by analyzing the need for
the practical and healthy nutrition, Pinar Canned Turkey Fillet
has been launched to the market.

In the delicatessen product group, 4 products took their place
on the shelves. With the Gurme sub-brand targeting the upper
segment, new products, which are Gurme Smoked Rib, Gurme
Smoked Tongue, Gurme Cold Cut Turkey with Black Pepper
and Gurme Cold Cut Turkey with Thyme, are started to be hold
in Macrocenter markets.

In the export channel, we introduced two new open
delicatessen products, kangal soudjouk and mangal soudjouk.
The tray borek, which is already on market, was turned into a
baked product and relaunched to the market. 3 Cheesy Tray
Borek sold in the domestic market was also launched to the
export channel.
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Sector Overview

The total number of animals

in Turkey as of the end of 2019
increased by 4.7% compared to
the previous year and became

66.6 million.

According to the Turkish Statistical Institute (TurkStat), the total
number of animals in Turkey as of the end of 2019 increased
by 4.7% and became 66.6 million. The number of cattle
increased by 3.8% compared to the previous year and reached
17 million 872 thousand. The number of ovine increased

by 5.1% compared to the previous year and recorded

as 48 million 481 thousand. The number of sheep from

ovine increased by 5.9% in this period. (TURKSTAT-Animal
Production Statistics-December 2019)

With the steps included in the New Economy Program, the
Government aims to have a small animal stock as much as the
country’s population in 2023. Today, per capita consumption of
red meat in Turkey around 15 kg. 85% of red meat is obtained
from cattle and 15% is from ovine. Red meat procured from
ovine is aimed to increase to 20%.

Y




MEAT PRODUCTION

Total red meat production in Turkey has increased by 7.4
compared to the previous year. Beef and veal production in
Turkey increased by 7.1% in 2019 and became 1 million 75
thousand tons. Total ovine meat production increased by 10%.
(TURKSTAT, Red Meat Production Statistics, December 2019)

While the number of turkey in 2019 was 6.2 million, the turkey
meat production was 59,640 thousand tons. (TURKSTAT, 2019,
Poultry Production, December 2019)

The "total processed meat market” in Turkey increased by 14%
in turnover compared to the previous year and reached 2.4
billion TL. Growth on the basis of tonnage was realized as 2%.
In 2019, processed meat products market consisted of salami
(32%), sausage (20%) and soudjouk (41%) products. There was
a significant growth in the sausage segment in the market in
2019 (Nielsen, except for BIM, 2019)

CONSUMPTION HABITS ARE CHANGING

The change in household habits, the decline in the number
of people living in the homes, the increase in healthy eating
habits, the preference for smaller portions of food with

ease of consumption around the world, has also caused
changes in the meat sector as in all food sectors. With these
changes in lifestyle habits, new trends emerged. Additionally,
vegetarian and vegan diets became even more popular in
many developing countries due to health and ecological
reasons. All these developments led to the increase of the
packaged product portfolios offered with smaller portions of
food producers at the global level and the birth of new product
alternatives.
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The interest in ready-made food has increased to meet the
daily protein intake need along with the increased awareness
in health nutrition in the industry as a reflection of the
urbanization and increase in the number of working women.
Turkey meat, which is important in meeting the protein needs
as well as the red meat, has also started to be preferred with
its healthy and high protein content. Sea products also have
been consumed more by the consumers due to their healthy
contents. Transformations experienced at out of home sector
in global markets were also remarkable. While the traditional
tastes are saved, rapidly prepared different alternatives of
these tastes were offered to the customers.

In recent years, there has been an increase in e-commerce
volume in parallel with the use of mobile communication tools
and the increase of individual internet penetration. With the
ever increasing e-commerce platforms, customer habits and
expectations have also changed rapidly. Keeping up with this
change has become an inevitable requirement for companies
of all sizes in all sectors. Online e-commerce transactions

in Turkey has grown by 42% on TL basis compared to the
previous year. The ratio of online retail to total retail in Turkey,
which was 4.1% in 2019, increased to 5.3% in 2018. (TUSIAD,
Development of E-Commerce, 2019) Turkey closely follows the
averages of developing countries with this ratio.

The growth in tourism sector in 2018 and 2019 also affected
the away from home consumption. As of the end of 2019,
tourism income increased by 17% compared to the previous
year and reached 34 billion 520 million 332 thousand USD. The
number of visitors to Turkey increased by 13.7% compared to
the previous year and approached 52 million. This situation
creates a strong potential especially for exports to Europe and
Gulf countries. Pinar Et continuously maintains its operations
in order to utilize this potential in the near future with the new
products to be developed by the strong R&D and marketing
team. (TURKSTAT, Tourism Statistics, December, 2019)
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Activities in
2019

Pinar Et maintains its leading
position in the sector with its
sense of production focusing on
health and quality and realized
with up-to-date technology in
all processes.

EXPORTS TO MORE

an  181%

20 MARKET SHARE

COUNTRIES

Pinar Et maintained its leading position in several categories
in which it performs production operations at international
standards during 2019. Pinar Et continues its production
under the conditions defined at Turkish Food Codex and EU
standards and completed 2019 with a share of 18.1% in the
whole processed meat market. The turnover share of the
Company's closest competitor brand was 12.1%. (Nielsen,
2019, except BIM)

In 2019, the Company added Su Borek with Cheese to its
portfolio in the borek category, and launched another first in
the industry with its new product, Pinar Turkey Fillet Canning,
which responds to the healthy living trend.

With a turnover of 747.9 million TL, Pinar Et grew by 7% level
compared to last year. In 2019, the Company generated a
gross profit of 114.5 million TL and finished the year with

a net period profit of 46.2 million TL. Pinar Et continued its
investments in 2019 with a capacity utilization rate of 62% and
realized a fixed asset expenditure of 10.4 million TL.

Pinar Et makes exports to more than 20 countries’ markets
and obtained an income of 6.8 million USD from exports

in 2019. Last year, it entered the Libyan and United States
markets with frozen bakery products.

The Company aims to increase the sales of modern
presentations of traditional products of Turkish cuisine culture
in frozen product format to all export markets, especially to
the Gulf countries in 2020, and thus makes plans to realize
different activities.

The Company, benefiting from government incentives and
related tax benefits in accordance with the "Regulation on
Implementation and Supervision in support of Research

and Development Activities”, also provided incentive within
the scope of the Turquality project implemented by the
Undersecretariat of Foreign Trade for the branding of Turkish
products abroad and to establish the image of Turkish goods.
In addition, support was provided within the scope of export
and export freight support for agricultural products.



Pinar Et
Consumers and
Customers

Pinar Et, which continues to
offer delicious and healthy
meat products with the
responsibility of being Turkey's
first private enterprise
integrated meat plant, always
gives priority to the needs of
consumers and customers.

Pinar Et continuously improves all its business processes to
bring its consumers with healthy and high quality products.
Making a difference in every area that touches its customers,
Pinar Et has continued its new flavor and format efforts
throughout the year to expand and improve the market across
all sub-categories of the deli and frozen products segment.

As a result of these works, the Company maintained its
competitive advantage in deli, bakery products, fish products
and canned products group with its innovative products. In the
frozen products group, the focus was on creating new varieties
in the traditional Turkish meatballs category.

In 2019, delicatessen products had the biggest share (62%)
in the sales among the product groups. Besides its strategy
focusing on value added products, Pinar Et increased
unprocessed fowl and red meat sales in 2019.
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GROWING PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Pinar Et, which has the mission of meeting the animal protein
needs of its consumers with delicious and healthy products,
builds its marketing strategy on the principle of “delicious
and healthy living”. Diversifying its products by considering
different consumer groups and changing trends, Pinar Et
continued its work in this direction in 2019.

The frozen product category, consisting of meat, bakery
products and seafood was presented to consumers in a
rich range of tastes with canned goods and deli products
developed.

While focusing on developing new products for changing
needs of different sale channels and working on correct
placement of the brands created with care on the basis of their
channels, Pinar Et increased its power in the entire market.
Throughout the year, communication activities to foster
positive emotions in consumers and customers continued,
thus maintaining the strong brand value of the Pinar brand.

Product portfolio expanded in 2019;

« Consumer expectations were met by creating new delicious
and healthy products.

» New products are developed under the expertise of Turkish
cuisine culture and offered to export markets. Traditional
tastes of Turkish cuisine were transformed into high sales
potential with the brand value of Pinar Et in near geographies.

* Pinar Turkey Fillet Canned product, turkey meat ready for
consumption offered as cooked for the first time in Turkey, was
released to market.

Away from Home Consumption Channel

» The ever-growing away from home consumption (AFH)
channel, which extends from hotels to restaurants, catering
companies to schools, continued to be reached with Pinar
brand.

* “Low Heat" platform established to support both the chiefs
of today and young chiefs who shall represent our country
in the future with the aim of sharing and dissemination of
gastronomy culture and it has become the digital meeting
point for the gastronomy world. (www.kisikates.com)

STRONG BRAND COMMUNICATION

Pinar Et has realized several campaigns and promotions
during the year in order to share its new products with
consumers and strengthen its brand image. In the promotional
activities, activities were concentrated on the delicatessen
category, whose share in the sector’s turnover is increasing
and where there is intense competition.

In 2019, communication studies focused on Ravioli in the
frozen products category, Barbecue Enjoyment Soudjouk
and Ac Bitir Sausages in Gourmet Burgers and delicatessen
products category. The commercial films prepared met with
the audience in digital media and selected movie theaters.
In addition, the newly launched Pinar Turkey Fillet Canning
communication was also carried out.

Fairs and Organizations Participated by Pinar Et in 2019
« Sustainable Brands Conference / 3 - 4 April 2019
« 6" International Izmir U12 Cup / 5 - 7 April 2019
« Migros Good Future Festival / 5 -7 April 2019



+ 88" Izmir International Fair / 6 - 15 September 2019
» Mavibahge Gastronomy Festival / 5 - 6 October 2019
* Anuga International Food Fair / 5 - 9 October 2019

* Sustainable Food Summit / 17 October 2019

» Samsung Galaxy Ride / 26 October 2019

« 3 Aegean Economic Forum /13 - 14 November 2019
* Sirha-Istanbul / 14 - 16 November 2019

* Crystal Apple / 21 December 2019

PINAR COMMUNICATION CENTER

Under the light of “Consumers and Customers First” principle,

operations were performed by Pinar Communication Center
(PIM) via telephone numbered 444 76 27, which can be
accessed from anywhere in Turkey without dialing an area
code.

Demands and complaints received by Pinar Communication
Center are taken into consideration with care within the
Company.

According to 2019 data, the successful call answering rate
in PIM is 93.42%. The number of calls answered in the first
15 seconds was 91.16%. The customer satisfaction rate in
this channel was 89.22%. Pinar Communication Center can
also be accessed at twitter.com/InfoPinar and facebook.
com/PinariletisimMerkezi. PIM examines the demands and
proposals received from its official Twitter and Facebook
accounts in social media, solves them and replies to the
customers rapidly.
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WIDE DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

With its 9 regional offices and more than 100 dealers, Yasar
Birlesik Pazarlama (YBP) reaches 155 thousand sale points
and offers Pinar brand products to the consumers in the
healthiest, freshest and fastest manner. YBP renders its
services with its experienced expert staff and more than 1,200
distribution vehicles. Thanks to its widespread and effective
distribution network, Pinar plays an important role in achieving
market leadership for its branded products. While 72% of Pinar
Et sales in 2019 were realized by Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama,
the shares of direct channel and exports were 23% and 5%,
respectively.

Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama continuously follows its operations
with the most modern software systems. YBP reports the
service results continuously and renders regular training to
both its own staff and business partners in order to improve
their sale skills.
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Activities

With its R&D Center, which

Is the first in its sector, Pinar
Et increases its power in the
market by closely following
scientific and technological
developments and innovative

approaches in the world and
Turkey.

The Company continued its work throughout 2019 with the
R&D center enabling research and development activities
to be carried out from one center. Pinar Et's R&D team
monitors scientific and technological developments, innovative
approaches in the sector and carries out innovative studies by
evaluating research results and application areas.

While the patent/beneficial model works to protect
intellectual and industrial property rights of the Company
were continued with R&D Center, up to date congresses,
seminars and symposiums were also attended in order to
increase university-industry cooperation and closely follow
scientific developments. Innovations in the food industry were
followed with databases and R&D bulletin published within
the Company, and the works on acting in compliance with the
existing trends and the future tendencies are performed.



Some of the works conducted in R&D Center of Pinar Et,

which has established its R&D project systematic within the
Company, aiming to compete with technological and innovative
approaches in the food sector and to deepen its know-how, are
as follows:

* New product development

« Improvements on existing products

* Improving product cost

« Alternative raw material development

« Auxiliary food additives creating

« Packaging material works

» TUBITAK Projects

* Shelf life works

» Works on decreasing the use of import inputs
» Works on decreasing food additives

Joint project work with universities and TUBITAK was
continued in the R&D Center in 2019.

With its R&D projects performed during the year, Pinar Et
offered 33 new products for sale. 14 of these products were

developed for retail, 5 for private customers, 8 for export and 6
for the AFH channel.
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Also in 2019, patent certificate was obtained for “Natural
Curing Method Using Natural Sources of Nitrate in Meat
Products”.

With R&D studies conducted in 2019;

« For the First time in Turkey, cooked turkey meat, Pinar
Turkey Fillet Canning, ready for consumption as an important
complement to healthy eating with its high protein and low fat
content was offered for sale. With one 120 g Pinar Turkey Fillet
Canning containing 21 g protein, an adult can meet 42% of
their daily protein needs.

« Optimization of existing packaging materials was made and
nearly 18,154 kg less plastic, 30,000 kg less paper was used.
Approximately 1,000,000 TL was saved. A total of 128.6 tons of
C0O2 emissions were reduced, as 55.6 tons by plastic reduction
and 73 tons by paper reduction. Thanks to the paper reduction,
510 fewer trees were cut. Such works shall be expanded and
continued in 2020. 165 alternative companies in packaging
and product groups were added to the system within the scope
of alternative supplier creation efforts. Approximately 875,000
TL was saved.

» With the work carried out with the logistics department,
efficiency was increased in the pallets dispatched. Fewer
vehicles, allowing more products to be dispatched, and 112
units of dispatching vehicles were reduced. Thus, carbon
emission, which is harmful to the environment, was reduced
by 1,185,802 tons.

« Innovations in the food industry were followed by databases
and the R&D bulletin published in the Company. In this way,
current trends are adapted and future orientation studies are
continued.
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High Quality

Pinar Et considers the concept
of quality as a whole through its
laboratory, which has TSE Test
Laboratory Approval Certificate,
together with its Food Safety
and Quality Management
System, which it applies in all
product processes.

Adopting the principle of unconditional customer satisfaction,
Pinar Et manages all the processes of its products, which

it produces under safe, healthy and hygienic conditions,

and which it meets with the consumer through its quality
management system. With the food safety system established
by itself on the basis of internationally accepted systems

like FSSC 22000 Food Safety Management System, BRC and
IFS, Pinar Et works on this issue in the most efficient manner.
All stages of production and performance criteria of these
processes are continuously determined and followed within
the scope of process management.

All the deliberate and indeliberate risks which might treat food
safety are analyzed regularly and managed actively by HACCP
(Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points), TACCP (Treat
Analysis and Critical Control Points) and VACCP (Authenticity
Analysis and Critical Control Points) systems which form the
fundamentals of food safety management system.

TSE CERTIFIED EQUIPPED LABORATORIES

Pinar Et's equipped laboratories play an important role in
production processes that are not compromised by high
quality. In addition to the analyses stated in the relevant
regulations and communiqué required for the sector, many
different chemical, microbiological, sensory and molecular




analyses and experiments are carried out in these laboratories
which have TSE Test Laboratory Approval Certificate.

Pinar Et can validate the conformity of the products produced
in parallel with Food Safety Management System, legal
requirements, customer demands and specifications in its
own laboratories. In this way, besides the product analysis, the
Company monitors closely all the factors which might cause
risk from raw materials to final product.

COMPLETE SUCCESS IN 54 DIFFERENT AUDITS

In 2019, Pinar Et successfully completed 54 different audits
required for Turkey and its export markets.

Besides Quality and Food Safety Management Systems,
Pinar Et continuously develops Environment, Energy, Work
Health and Safety and Laboratory Management Systems and
the Company was undergone TSE Integrated Management
Systems, TSE and System Patent Halal Food standard
inspections. It was also completely successful at inspections
performed by market chains and specific customers.

Again in 2019, QMS (Quality Management System) realized
by authorized persons from T.R. Ministry of Agriculture

and Forestry, which is the first phase of Good Agricultural
Practices certification audits, which are planned to be taken
for turkey farms and hatcheries, was completed with a good
performance.

In addition to the regular inspection carried out by T.R. Ministry
of Agriculture and Forestry for export markets, different
inspections carried out by the official authorities of the
countries where the exports made were also completed
successfully.

DETAILED SUPPLIER SELECTION PROCESS

Pinar Et maintains its quality sensitivity in its internal product
and production processes as well as in its supplier selection
processes. Food Safety, Quality, Environment, Work Health

and Safety, Energy Management Systems and sense of
sustainability of Yasar Group are taken into consideration while
selecting the suppliers.

All potential suppliers are inspected on site and in detail within
the scope of the Supplier Evaluation System. Following the
inspections, cooperation is established in case of compliance
and work is started. Ongoing risk assessments are carried

out for existing suppliers and on-site inspections and audit
frequencies are planned.
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‘ While cost improvement efforts have gained importance in

today's conditions, Pinar Et has made significant savings
throughout the year, especially through projects led by

| purchasing, R&D and production departments. Energy, packaging

[ and water saving projects were focused on considering the

- factors affecting the carbon footprint, especially in terms of

[ sustainability. In the works performed by focusing on customers

| in order to be innovative, simple, fast and efficient in business

processes and purchases, compliance with Company budget and
strategies were taken forehand.

| Also, within the frame of industry and university collaborations,
:- multidisciplinary projects were started together with Yasar

\ University in 2019. Negotiations with Yasar University
| International Logistics Management Department were
conducted and appropriate projects were selected. In the
projects studied as a thesis, efforts were initiated to reduce
| ] waste and simplify processes through the application of lean

] | philosophy to warehouse management, to identify reverse

] logistics activities for Pinar Et, to diagnose problems, to map
> value flow and to simplify processes accordingly. These projects
[— - are expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2020.
e INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS
=
E-commerce sales channel works were started in 2019.

e 2 These studies on the identification, development, creation of
— i e-commerce IT infrastructure and distribution model of the

& products to be sold through e-commerce are targeted to be

completed in 2020.

In 2019, Izmir was selected as a pilot region and a new business
model was developed for distributing unprocessed plate turkey

meat to retail locations. These products were offered for sale on
the discount market channel. This business model is planned to
be expanded to the Aegean region by 2020.

B = In addition to the “Project Management” trainings that white
USI n ess collar employees received in accordance with the lean 6 Sigma
philosophy to prevent waste and improve operational efficiency

D eve I.O p m e nt awareness, “Graphical Analysis in Project Management”

trainings continued throughout the year.

Future Goals
Pinar Et will continue to focus on productivity growth and cost

P| nar Et haS u nderta ken improvement activities in 2020. For this purpose, optimization

: of operating expenses, increasing sales of value added products,
energ y' paCkag I ng d nd Water increasing exports, optimization of input costs and stock levels,
conservation-based P roj ects reducing returns, efficiency and cost improvement projects will

be carried out.

in 2019, prioritizing factors
affecting its carbon footprint.

Production Facilities

Integrated Red Meat Production Facility:

Fresh/frozen beef and lamb meat

Delicatessen product groups (soudjouk, salami, sausage etc.)
Frozen meat products (hamburger group)

Frozen meat products (meatball group)

Ready meal products group (doner, cooked plate products)
Integrated Turkey Production Plant:

Fresh/frozen turkey meats

Frozen meat products (turkey and chicken group)
Processed Water Products Facility

Frozen fish meatballs, natural seafood

By-Products Production Facility

Feed raw materials




Investments

Pinar Et continued its
Investment projects focused
on customer satisfaction and

improving productivity in 2019,

The Company realized an
investment at an amount of

10.4 million TL within the year.
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Pinar Et realized all its renovation and modernization
investments from its own equities in 2019. The Company
continued renovation and modernization investments in its
production facilities and realized an investment at an amount
of 10.4 million TL.

Major investments realized in 2019:
» Modernization of calf rendering plant

« Cooler cabinet investments
« Deli line modernization investments

In 2019, Pinar Et invested 1,247 thousand TL in buildings,
5,983 thousand TL in machines, 1,402 thousand TL in fixtures,
56 thousand TL in vehicles, 83 thousand TL in rights and 1,674
thousand TL in R&D works.

2020 Investment Targets

Pinar Et plans to continue its automation and modernization
works in 2019 and shall perform corporate projects for this
purpose.

10.4 million TL

TOTAL INVESTMENT
AMOUNT FOR 2019
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Strong Cooperation
with Suppliers

Thanks to its long-term
cooperation with hundreds

of suppliers from all regions

of Turkey, Pinar Et brings its
consumers to high quality,
delicious and healthy products.

- 5’._.'

Pinar Et establishes collaborations for long years with
hundreds of suppliers from all over Turkey. The Company
continued to work closely with its suppliers throughout the
year in addition to steps to improve quality in its business
processes. Within the framework of a health and quality
oriented business approach, it supervised both its suppliers
and organized trainings that contributed to their development.
In order to maintain the trust on Pinar brand and offer healthy
and tasty products to consumers, the Company does not make
concession from supplier selection and inspection principles
and plays an efficient role in the growth of the suppliers with
its expanding work volume.



The Company meets its meat needs with live animals
purchased from several local breeding farms in different
regions of Turkey. Aware of the importance of business
partners in reaching “safe and hygienic products” to
consumers, the Company continues its procurement policy
with this awareness. Pinar Et supports animal producers
across the country, aiming to expand its purchasing zones.

Cooperation with Camli Yem Besicilik

Pinar Et, in cooperation with Yasar Group's agricultural
production company Camli Yem Besicilik, provides all of its live
turkey purchases and some of its cattle purchases from this
company.

A significant portion of the raw material is supplied from
domestic feeders. Production is also made from calf fed with
up-to-date technology feed ratio and carefully from the cattle
farm in Company's own breeding farm. It performs cutting
operations in its facilities with modern technological methods.
At the same time, Pinar Et supports nutrition for the best
quality cattle supply through the control of its expert technical
staff, who are constantly active in the field.

Supplier Evaluation System

The Company applies the Supplier Evaluation System criteria
detailed in its business processes. Many different criteria are
important factors in Pinar Et's selection of suppliers, including
compliance with procurement rules, compliance with laws
and use of legal inputs, compliance with animal welfare,
infrastructure, experience and capacity.

The Company prefers to cooperate with suppliers having
principles in parallel with Food Safety, Quality, Environment,
Work Health and Safety, Energy Management Systems and
sense of sustainability of Yasar Group. Pinar Et periodically
audits its suppliers according to the criteria it has set, with the
goal of protecting the quality of raw materials and services.

It requests improvement from its suppliers when it deems it
necessary and supports its collaborating suppliers in these
improvement works.

Pinar Et conducts field visits and audits to all its suppliers
during certain periods, starting from the pre-procurement
period. With these audits, the Company aims to provide
quality and reliable raw materials and deliver safe food to its
consumers.

Suppliers that offer work potential are also inspected on-
site by the Company with an expert team with sufficient
experience and training. Cooperation with the supplier is
started only in case of compliance with the criteria. Similarly,
risk assessments for existing suppliers are constantly being
conducted.

In addition, Pinar Et provides its suppliers with information
network to be aware of possible developments and
innovations in the sector. In this context, the Company
organizes quality and innovation circles and tries to implement
these innovations as a priority.




The Company continued to invest in human resources by carrying out
trainings and motivational programs periodically in 2019 in line with
its core business policies and strategies.

Pinar Et does not make concessions from the sense of "Human First”.
With its effective human resources strategy, Pinar Et continued its
work with human resources consisting of trained, experienced, high
sense of loyality and protection, open to all developments based on
science, who value knowledge sharing and unity spirit, who adopted
a participatory management approach and success-oriented work.

The Company has undertaken the following efforts in 2019 to
improve the personal, professional and management skills of its
employees:

« Trainings were offered to employees on Yasar Academy Online
Training Platform in addition to internal and external training. A total
of 19,792 minutes of training were provided during 2019. Average
training given per employee was 7.5 hours. The trainings rendered
by the Company are mainly categorized under three main groups:
personal development, professional and management skills.

Pinar Et Family

Pinar Et does not make
concessions from the sense of
“Human First” and continues
its activities to include

“qualified, creative, innovation,
highly motivated and high
performance labor force” into
its structure with its efficient
human resources strategy.

» The Company gave sustainability trainings to his employees for
1,524 hours.

* Pinar Et gave internship opportunity to 112 individuals-78
university students and 34 high school pupils.

« Within the scope of sustainability projects realized in 2019, activities
were carried out to benefit children with Leukemia and Oncology
Patients with employee contributions.

“Empowerment of Women" awareness workshops were held to raise
awareness about Violence Against Women between 25" November -
10" December 2019.

Basic Human Resources Policy

» Personnel positions are determined at the Company by the criteria
of business economics.

» The Company conducts intramural and extramural training
programs within the framework of plans that are devised for each
level in order to ensure the constant progression of its employees.

* Equal opportunities among employees are observed in internal
promotions and appointments.

d) By means of a career planning system in which progression
plans are implemented, employees who have potential are provided
with the broadest possible opportunities for advancement.

* Performance evaluation of personnel is based on their achievement
of objectives and competencies.

« Job descriptions and performance standards are documented for
each position from top to bottom.

» Employee Opinion Surveys are conducted once in two years,
seeking employees’ views about the working environment,
development and career, salaries and fringe benefits, job
satisfaction, managers, engagement, corporate reputation,
corporate structure and management policies.

« Under the Company's occupational health and safety regulations,
legal measures are taken to prevent occupational risks, ensure
health and safety, and eliminate risk and accident factors.

» The Company's management style is determined as “... [to]
maintain our existence as a company that acts fully respectful of
the laws and ethical rules, and embrace total quality philosophy and
participatory management.”

» The Company works on the principle of equal rights among its
employees without distinction based on language, race, colour, sex,
political and philosophical thought, religion, sect and similar reasons.
Due measures are taken to protect this fundamental constitutional
right of employees.

Pinar Et believes that peace in work place is a significant issue on
the way going to social peace and the collective labor agreement
executed with Tek-Gida Labor Union covers the period between 01
January 2018 and 31 December 2019.



15%

CARBON EMISSION
DECREASE TARGET
BY THE END OF 2020

Sustainable
Environment
Understanding

Pinar Et gives priority to the
issues of Energy and Climate
Change, Water Usage and
Waste Water, Used Materials
and Waste, Health and Safety,
Social Contribution grouped in
5 main topics in parallel with
Yasar Group's approach to
sustainability.
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Recognizing economic, environmental and social sustainability
as the key to long-term, healthy and profitable performance,
Pinar Et continues its activities in an effort to eliminate or
minimize environmental impacts while planning its business
processes. With this vision, Pinar Et reduced its carbon
emissions by 9.56% and its water footprint by 8.6% in 2019
compared to its base year. Pinar Et aims to reduce its carbon
footprint by 15% by the end of 2020, its water footprint by 5%
by the end of 2021 and 10% by the end of 2023.

In 2019, with the sustainability team formed within

Yasar Group, improvement efforts to increase efficiency

in production operations and energy consumption were
continued. In 2018, Pinar Et established the “Risk Management
System”, a requirement of ISO 9001 Quality Management
System, with the aim of assessing economic and social risks,
and continued its work and was certified by TSE in 2019. The
Company also includes water availability among the corporate
risks.

Yasar Group's sustainability approach consisting of 5 main
topics;

- Energy and Climate Change,
- Water Use and Waste Water,
- Used Materials and Waste,

- Health and Safety,

- Social Contribution

WATER AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Water consumption measurement and monitoring works
continued in Company facilities in 2019. Pinar Et established
TS ENISO 14001 Environmental Management System and TSE
ENISO 50001 Energy Management System within its structure
and determines its main target as carrying out production with
“less energy, less water and less waste”.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

The Company closely follows developments around the world
for better practices with the understanding that all types of
waste are potential energy sources. Significant progress can
be made in waste management through R&D studies. Wastes
formed as a result of production activities are managed with
Waste Management System in compliance with Environmental
Management System. In this context, waste types are
determined, wastes are collected at their source separately,
stored temporarily and transported to the relevant licensed
recycling facilities. Data related to waste management are
recorded regularly into the information system of T.R. Ministry
of Environment and Urbanization every year.
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Works commenced by T.R. Ministry of Environment and
Urbanization in 2018 under the frame of Zero Waste project
was continued in 2019 within Pinar Et.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

Pinar Et acts in compliance with its legal liabilities in parallel
with Environmental Policies prepared under the frame

of Environmental Management System and continues

its operations focusing on protection of environment and
decreasing pollution. Each year, the Company regularly
undergoes successfully completed audits by certification
bodies, legal authorities and its customers.

Aiming to make its employees aware of this issue, Pinar
Et organizes informative trainings on energy use and the
environment throughout the year. The Company’s new
investment projects are also being created with the aim of
reducing energy use.

In the inspections made on supplier facilities under the
frame of risk assessment, the Company always questions
the suppliers’ environmental permission certificates and
whether there are any problems that might cause serious
environmental pollution in work areas.

In 2019, Pinar Et worked as a pilot plant in the Turkey Pollutant
Release and Transport Registry (KSTK) project. Works are
continued in this project as one of 18 facilities in Turkey.

CARBON AND WATER FOOTPRINT CALCULATION

Yasar Group started carbon footprint measurement works with
a team formed under the leadership of Carbon Leader in 2010.
Within this context, “Corporate Carbon Footprint” calculations
were performed in 2018. Pinar Et reduced its carbon
emissions by 9.56% in 2019 according to the basis year. Pinar

Et aims to decrease carbon emissions 15% by the end of 2020. In
addition to carbon footprint works, works aiming to decrease water
consumption were commenced.

Pinar Et began to calculate its water footprint by accepting 2016 as
its base year, and the Company reduced its water footprint by 8.6%
in 2019 compared to its base year. The Company determined water
footprint decrease target as 5% by the end of 2020 and 10% by the
end of 2021 respectively.

CARBON DISCLOSURE PROJECT (CDP)

CDP is a non-profit international organization offering a platform
accepted all over the world for the measurement, explanation,
management and sharing of information about the environmental
performances of the companies and cities and their strategies

for climate changes. Pinar Et applied to CDP in areas of climate
changes and water areas for 2016 for the first time in 2017. In

the same year, the Company obtained scores in “disclosure” (D)
and “management” (B) levels for climate change and water issues,
respectively.

In 2018, the Company applied for the second time and while

its level for climate change increased from disclosure to
management, its score was increased from D to B. In the case of
water, it was rated as (B-), maintaining the level of management,
despite the difficulty of the evaluation criteria.

It was re-applied in 2019 with the new works and the Company's
score on climate change and water safety was continued as

“management” (B).

IMPROVEMENT - ENERGY CONSUMPTION ACTIVITIES

Pinar Et continued its TSE EN I1SO 14001 Environmental
Management System applications in 2019 and successfully
completed the process by being audited by TSE.




The Environment Committee, which was established in 2018 and
included all processes to increase improvement work, continued
its work in 2019. The aim of the Commission was determined

as to create consciousness on environment, water and energy
issues and to transform the improvements achieved into
projects.

ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pinar Et aims to expand its environmental protection awareness
in the Company within the scope of the seedlings planting
project, which has been continuing since 2014. The Company
plants a dibble via Forestry Regional Management on the name
of each employee who brings 10 waste batteries and gives

them certificates issued for their name. In 2019, 135 saplings
were planted in this way against 1,350 batteries. Furthermore,
the Company contributed to the activities of Environment and
Forestry Commission established by KOSBI. Employees who take
part in Waste Vegetable Oil Project under such activities avoid
the waste oil they bought from their home mixing with water and
canalization system.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY PRACTICES

Ensuring a safe and healthy working environment, performing
legal liabilities and dissemination of safety culture within the
Company are the priority work areas for Pinar Et. Occupational
health and safety trainings are organized for this purpose. The
OHS trainings in which all employees participate were renewed
in order to increase awareness in 2018 and 2019 before training
period was over. An Occupational Health and Safety Committee
was founded with the participation of all process foremen in
order to carry out OHS activities effectively in 2019.

Extinguishing drills are made to be ready for emergency
situations and raise awareness among employees regarding fire.
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Risk analysis is made and plans are prepared to prevent
occupational accidents and diseases that may occur. These
activities are carried out with the participation of employees
within the Company.

By using active supervision mechanisms, Pinar Et continues
its activities to avoid or minimize unsafe situations or acts
which might cause work accidents. The working conditions
are often reviewed with regular periods. When any failure is
determined, measures are taken immediately and processes
are kept under control.

Pinar Et owns OHSAS 18001 Work Health and Safety
Management System and reviews its Occupational Health
and Safety Policy on the basis of changing conditions. In
2019, Occupational Health and Safety Board meetings

were realized by getting the opinions of the employees. The
Company takes its corporate structure and safety of external
service contractors and suppliers into consideration and
checks whether the companies being or to be worked in
collaboration with are in compliance with the legislations on
this issue. Furthermore, the companies are notified about the
amendments on legislations.

Pinar Et performs its operations with “Zero Accident
Philosophy” target. For this purpose, trainings and
presentations for the employees, visitors and collaborated
companies are realized by the video produced. It is aimed to
update knowledge, by playing this video at the beginning of
each work, before each visit and in regular intervals.
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38. ULUSLARARASI

PINAR COCUK
RESIM YARISMASI

Corporate Social
Responsibility

Continuing its Corporate Social
Responsibility activities under
the brand name “Pinar”, the
Company provides significant
and continuous support

to the society in the fields

of education, sports, art,

environment and sustainability.

Yasar Group carries out its traditional social responsibility
projects under the brand “Pinar”. In 2019, “Pinar” brand has
implemented significant social responsibility projects in
different areas to build an informed and healthy society.

PINAR CHILDREN'S THEATER

Pinar Children’s Theatre, which reached more than three
million children across Turkey for free since its founding in
1987, aims to contribute cultural and personal developments
of children in each play. It has played the role of a school which
has brought several famous players in the art of theater.

During the 2018-2019 academic period, Pinar Children’s
Theater exhibited its new play called “Game Machine” in
various schools in Izmir, giving thousands of small theater
lovers a feast. Samsun was the second stop of Oyun Makinesi
(Game Machine), which started its first performance in Izmir

in March. The play was then staged in different events and
cities throughout the year for the little theatre lovers within the
scope of cultural events of Denizli Metropolitan Municipality,
and then performed before audience under Turkey tour in
Burdur - Golhisar, Denizli - Cameli, Mugla - Kdycegiz, Aydin
- Hatipkisla, Izmir - Kiraz, Izmir - Odemis. Pinar Children’s
Theater reached nearly 50 thousand theater lover kids in 2019.

i

INTERNATIONAL PINAR CHILDREN’S PAINTING
CONTEST

The theme of International Pinar Children’s Painting Contest,
which is organized in order to improve the interest of primary
and middle school children on painting, was “Draw Your
Dream” in 2019. About 35,496 paintings and 1,466 schools
from seven regions of Turkey and from NCTR, Germany and
via social media took part in the contest.

14 little artists who deserved the awards came together at
Pinar Culture & Art Event conducted in Izmir in order to be
granted their awards and certificates after the assessment

of jury. During the event, children coming from Turkey and
abroad had a chance to know Izmir. Award Ceremony for 38"
International Pinar Children’s Painting Contest was held at
Ahmed Adnan Saygun Art Center and the works of little artists
were exhibited at Ahmed Adnan Saygun Art Center during
11-28 June. Paintings of the contest winners continued to be
exhibited in various areas throughout the year.



3 million+
NUMBER OF PINAR
CHILDREN’S THEATRE
WATCHERS

35,496

NUMBER OF PAINTINGS
SENT TO PINAR
CHILDREN’S PAINTING
CONTEST

PINAR CHILDREN’S PAINTING WORKSHOP

Pinar Children’s Painting Workshop is another project aiming
to make children familiar with art, was realized for the third
time in 2019. The workshop reached to the children in 9
different points in 8 provinces - Istanbul, Trabzon, Sanliurfa,
Gaziantep, Antalya,
|zmir, Eskisehir

and Bursa. Within
the scope of Pinar
Children'’s Painting
Workshop, 3.484
children were
directed to take part
at Pinar Children’s
Painting Contest. 215
thousand people were reached through workshop activities.

SUPPORT FOR SPORTS

Pinar also carries out corporate social responsibility projects
in the field of sports. Pinar has been the main sponsor of
Karsiyaka Basketball team since 1998 and has been a major
contributor to the development of basketball in Turkey through
its beverage supply and name sponsorship efforts. It also
supports the development and interest of young people in
sports by continuing to work for different sports branches in
Turkey.

Pinar KSK

With the sense of “social
citizenship”, Pinar also contributes
education, sports and protection

of cultural assets within the scope
of sports communication activities.
With this corporate culture
approach, the Company continues
to support Karsiyaka Sports Club
under the leadership of Selcuk
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the culinary arts academy

Yasar, the Founder and Honorary President
of Yasar Holding. As being the
main sponsor, thousands of
little sportsmen in Karsiyaka
Basketball Team and sports
infrastructure have been
supported since 1998.

The recent achievements

of Pinar Karsiyaka which
was sponsored with the aim
of making Izmir a city of basketball and integrating youth

and children with sports include Turkish Cup Championship,
Presidency Cup and Turkish Basketball League Championship.
In addition to these successes, Pinar Karsiyaka has successfully
represented our country in international organizations such

as the Turkish Airlines EuroLeague, 7DAYS EuroCup, FIBA
Champions League and FIBA Europe Cup. Pinar contributed to
the sports of more than 25 thousand children with the support it
gave to the Karsilyaka Basketball Branch Youth Development.

SPONSORSHIPS

Pinar Et takes part in and supports several congresses
on several areas like R&D, sustainability and marketing in
food sector. Furthermore, the Company sponsors activities
supporting the development of cooking, gastronomy and cuisine
culture. In 2019, a total of b congresses/summits/forums and
47 activities carried out as corporate communications were
sponsored.

rd

SPECIAL PUBLICATIONS gazel gage
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Giizel Yasa Magazine

Believing that the secret to living well lies in
acquiring correct and healthy eating habits,
Pinar Et continued its efforts to become a
reference point with social media and web
site platforms with the principle of “delicious
and healthy living” in 2019. The magazine

is published quarterly and reached to 4 thousand people
consist of academicians, sportsmen, doctors, dieticians and
businessmen.

Pinar Newspaper

Pinar Newspaper, an important source of reference for
producers, deals with issues such as nutrition, milk and meat
technologies, and livestock health. The newspaper, which

is published every three months, is sent to Pinar’s business
partners. The newspaper can also be found at www.pinar.com.
tr website.

Life with Pinar Social Media Accounts

Pinar provides useful and up-to-date information to families
through mother-child communication on Twitter, Instagram

and Facebook accounts. It also illuminates young people on
issues such as sports, environmental awareness. Pinar includes
social responsibility and sustainability issues in its social media
accounts and aims to reach different target masses in this way.
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Awards and
Certificates

Pinar Et was given several
awards in different areas like
marketing, social responsibility,
management and brand
communication in 2019.

Pinar Et Becomes the First at "Processed Food “
Category in Turkey Reputation Index 2018 Survey
According to the results of the Turkey Reputation Index (TIE)
survey conducted annually since 2011 by Yildiz Technical
University and Turkish Reputation Academy to determine
Turkey's most respected institutions and brands, Pinar Et

won first place in the “processed food" category in 2018. The
research was carried out with 12 thousand people using
Computer-Aided Telephone Dialing Method (CATI) in 26 regions
and 72 provinces where the sample of Turkey was accepted.

Pinar Et is Among the Top 100 Industrial
Institutions in Aegean Region As a Result of
Assessment conducted among the Top 100 Companies of
Aegean Regional Chamber of Commerce (EBSO) according to
their performance in 2018.

“Campus Friendly Company of the Year” Award
from Bogazi¢i University to Pinar
At the Bogazici Business World Awards, where the best in
the business world are awarded every year by the Bogazigi
University Engineering Club, Pinar was awarded the “Campus
Friendly Company of the Year” award.

Pinar Et with its works in 2019;
« Aegean Region Chamber of Industry within its own
professional group has been awarded second place awards in
production and investment.

« It was awarded the Golden Award for tax payment by Izmir
Chamber of Commerce.

« It won the third prize in Exchange Market registration
transactions and first prize in its own professional group
registration transactions in 2019 among member companies
of Izmir Commodity Exchange Market.

Documents and Certificates

+1S0 9001:2015 Quality Management System

« FSSC 22000:2005 Food Safety Management System

+1SO 14001:2015 Environmental Management System

+1SO 50001:2011 Energy Management System

* OHSAS 18001:2007 Occupational Health and Safety

+1S0O 17025: 2012 TSE Experimental Laboratory Certificate of
Approval

« Halal Food Certificate
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Milestones

Pinar Et, which offers hygienic, healthy, delicious and innovative products to its consumers, has made
many firsts in its 37-year history.

One of the Meat Products Sector Leaders

1983 The foundations of Pinar Et are laid.

1985 Pinar Et, Turkey's first fully-integrated and privately-owned meat plant, is established.

1987 The Company introduces Turkey's first hamburger mix specially made for the food trade.

1994 Pinar Et becomes the first in the industry to receive TS ISO 9002 Quality Management
System certification.

1998 Yasar Group sets up the country’s first fully-integrated turkey plant, introducing the

country to turkey meat.
2000 Pinar Et launches production of sliced delicatessen products for the first time, using clean-
room technology and under hygienic conditions.

2001 Pinar Et launches doner, a classic of Turkish cuisine, on an industrial scale.
» The Company also introduces frozen seafood products.
2003 Pinar Et moves to TS I1ISO 9001:2000 Quality Management System certification.
2004 Pinar Et is awarded I1SO 14001 Environmental Management System certification.
» The Company introduces “Turkey's meatballs” with nine different taste varieties to
consumers.
2006 Pinar Et becomes the first company in its sector to receive TSE ISO 22000 Food Safety
Management System certification.
2007 Pinar Et becomes the first company in its sector to receive TSE OHSAS 180010ccupational

Health & Safety Assessment Series certification.

» Pinar Et was awarded the Aegean region Achievement Award by Izmir branch of Turkish
Quality Association.

2008 @ Pinar Et becomes the first company in its sector to receive TSE 17025 Food Safety
Management System certification.

- Itis the first company in Turkey's food industry to start Lean Six Sigma works.

2009 Pinar Misket Meatball and Pizzato Alaturka (a thincrust pizza) are introduced.

2010 Product line of salami, sausages, and soudjouks is launched under “A¢ Bitir” category
which is practical and consumed in a lump.

2011 The Company created Pinar Profesyonel category focusing on the away-from-home

consumption.

» Gourmet soudjouks and sausages made from top-quality meat are introduced to the
market.

2012 @ Inasurvey conducted by GfK Repman Reputation Research Center, Pinar is identified as
one of Turkey’s ten most highly-respected companies.

» BrandSpark International awards Pinar Et “Best New Product” for its “A¢ Bitir Salami” and
“Gurme Burger” products.

« According to researches carried out by Nielsen and Superbrands, Pinar Et is one of
Turkey's top ten superbrands.

2013 Borek varieties are introduced to consumers.

2014 :: Production of “Pinar Gurme” salami, ham and smoked meats begins.

« "Ac Bitir" communication campaign receives a Golden Effie, which is one of the advertising
industry’'s most respected awards.

2016 Pinar is elected as the "Most Successful Brand of the Year” in food sector.
2017 Ecocert Organic Food Certificate is received.
» R&D Center is established.
2018 Pinar illaki Delight Meatballs is introduced to consumers.
» Pinar 3 Cheesy Tray Borek is released to the market.
2019 Turkey Fillet Canning product, which is the first in the field, has taken its place in the

market.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES AND FINANCIAL
INFORMATION
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Emine Feyhan Yasar - Chairperson

Feyhan Yasar started his business career in 1978 as a Human Resources Specialist at DYO which is one of Yasar Group
companies. Later, Feyhan Yasar served as the Personnel Relations Coordinator of Yasar Group and took office in various positions
in the fields of finance and management, mainly tourism. She then took office as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Yasar
Holding between 2004 and 2009 after Selcuk Yasar, the founder of Yasar Group, became the Honorary Chairman. Feyhan Yasar
currently serves as Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Yasar Holding and Hedef Ziraat, while serving as Chairman of the
Board of Directors of Pinar Et, Pinar Su, Altin Yunus Cesme, Yasar Bilgi, Yadex International, HDF FZCO and HADAF Foods, which
are companies of Yasar Group, and holds offices on the boards of Directors of other Group companies. In addition to her business
career, Feyhan Yasar, taking active part in many non-governmental organizations which support to the development of society

in education, culture and sports fields, is the Vice Chairman of Yasar Education and Culture Foundation Administrative Council,
Member of Board of Directors of Selcuk Yasar Sports and Education Foundation and Member of Board of Trustees of Yasar
University. Feyhan Yasar, who has been a Member of the Board of Directors of TUSIAD and Chairman of the Danish Business
Council (DEIK) over the years, has participated in the annual DAVOS meetings with her membership of the World Economic
Forum (WEF). She is currently a member Turkish Union of Chambers and Exchange Commodities TOBB), Chairman of Beverages
Industry Commission, Member of Business Council Execution Board of Foreign Economic Relationships Board (DEIK) in United
Arabic Emirates, member of EBSO Council, Member of SEV Board of Trustees, Member of Bogazici University Foundation

Board of Trustees, and also member of TUSIAD, SETBIR and ESIAD. Feyhan Yasar has been providing individual support to the
excavations of the Ancient City of Teos in Seferihisar, Izmir, carried out by T.R. Ministry of Culture and Tourism since 2011. Feyhan
Yasar is Honorary Izmir Consul of Luxembourg since 2014. After American Girls College in Izmir, Feyhan Yasar completed her
undergraduate studies at Bogazici University, Faculty of Administrative Sciences, Department of Business Administration, and her
master’s degree in Economics Major at Dokuz Eylul University. Feyhan Yasar speaks English and French, and is mother of two
children.

idil Yigitbasi - Vice Chairperson
Graduated from Bogazigi University Business Administration Department in 1986 and completed MBA in Indiana University in
1989. Having started her professional life in Yasar Group at finance sector in 1986, idil Yigitbas! held office as Vice Coordinator of
System and Financial Analysis between 1990-1995, Yasar Food Group Coordinator in 1995, Yasar Food Group Vice Chairperson
between 1997-2001 and Vice Chairperson responsible for Pinar Food Group Milk and Dairy products between 1 February 2001
- 31 January 2006 and Board Member at Group companies. She acted as Vice Chairperson of Yasar Holding Board of Directors
between 2003-2009, Chairperson of Yasar Holding between 2009-2015. idil Yigitbasi continues her office as Vice Chairperson of
the Board of Yasar Holding since April 2015, Vice Chairperson of the Board of Hedef Ziraat, Chairperson of the Board at Pinar St
ve Viking Kagit companies and Board Member at Yasar Group companies. idil Yigitbasi is Vice Chairperson of Selcuk Yasar Sports
and Education Foundation, Board Member of Yasar Education and Cultural Foundation, Pinar Institute Chairperson of the Board,
Member of Foreign Economic Relations Board (DEIK), Board Member of Izmir Culture, Art and Education foundation (IKSEV),
Board Member of Turkish Industrialists and Businessmen Association (TUSIAD), Consultation Committee Member of Turkish
Milk, Meat, Food industrialists and Producers Union Association (SETBIR), Aegean Industrialists and Businessmen Association
(ESIAD), Aegean Young Businessmen Association (EGIAD), Association of Advertisers (RVD) and Turkish Corporate Management
Association (TKYD).

Mustafa Selim Yasar - Member

Graduated from Paris-Académie Arqueille Sorbonne in 1976, the New York University in 1980 and from the Pace University
Business Administration-Finance Department in New York in 1981, Mustafa Selim Yasar started his career at Yasar Dis Ticaret
A.S.in the same year. After working in Yasar Dis Ticaret A.S. in various positions for 8 years, he served as CFO in Yasar Holding
A.S. between 1988 and 1996; moreover, he served as President of Coatings-Chemistry and Beverage Group in the same years.
Mustafa Selim Yasar held office as Chairperson of Board of Directors of Otak-Desa A.S. ve Desa Enerji A.S. between 1997-2000.
Acting as Izmir Teknopark A.S., BDS is Gelistirme Ltd. Sti. and Ylzey insaat Taahhiit A.S. since 2000, Mustafa Selim Yasar served
as Board Member, Board Chairperson and President of Assembly of the Aegean Region Chamber of Industry (ESIAD) from 1991
until 1997 and served as Vice Chairperson of Aegean Industrialists and Businessmen Association, of which he is a founding
member, for 4 years. Having functioned as Deputy Chairperson of Izmir Metropolitan Municipality Council and as a member of
Karsiyaka Municipal Council from 2004 to 2009, Mustafa Selim Yasar currently serves actively at a number of non-governmental
organizations. Acting as Chairperson of Board of Directors of Desa Eneriji A.S., Dyo Boya A.S. and Yasar Birlesik Pazarlama A.S.
since March 2014, Mustafa Selim Yasar also holds office as Chairperson of Board of Directors of Yasar Dis Ticaret A.S. and Yasar
Holding A.S since March 2015.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kemal Semerciler - Independent Member

He was born in 1958. He graduated from Uludag University Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences. Kemal Semerciler
started his career at Yapi Kredi Bank as an assistant inspector in 1981 and worked as Manager in departments of Financial
Control and Budget, General Accounting and Financial Affairs between 1990 and 2003. He worked as Chairperson of Board of
Inspectors between 2004 and 2006. Kemal Semerciler served as Assistant General Manager of the Legislation Department from
2006 to 2008 and as the Consultant to the General Manager of Yapi Kredi Bank from 2008 to 2009. Acting as Member of Board
of Directors and Inspector in many affiliates of the bank during his office term in Yapi Kredi Bank, Kemal Semerciler served as
Board Member in Abank between March 2016 and March 2016, and is currently an Independent Board Member of Creditwest
Faktoring A.S. Kemal Semerciler serves on the board of Directors of some companies within Yasar Group.

Sezai Bekgoz - Independent Member

After graduating from Ankara University, Faculty of Political Sciences Department of Economics, Bekgoz completed his master’'s
degree in Istanbul University Faculty of Economics, and Ph.D. in banking at Marmara University Institute of Banking and
Insurance. Between 1983-1992, he served as an Auditor in the Capital Markets Board Audit Department. Between 1992-1998
he served as the Chairman of the Inspection Board in Borsa Istanbul, and between 1998-2007 he served as the Vice Chairman
Responsible for Markets, Risk Management and Member Affairs. Between 1997-2007, he served as a Board Member at Izmir
Futures Exchange, Takasbank Clearing and and Custodian Bank and Central Registry Agency. Between 2007-2016, he served
as Vice General Manager Responsible for Domestic and International Clearing and Custody Operations, Foreign Relations and
Member Affairs at Takasbank Clearing and and Custodian Bank. Sezai Bekgoz currently offers consultancy services both in
Turkey and abroad and is an independent board member. Sezai Bekgoz is an independent member according to CMB Corporate
Governance Principles. Sezai Bekgoz serves on the board of Directors of some companies within Yasar Group.

Yilmaz Gokoglu - Member

Yilmaz Gokoglu has a bachelor’'s degree from Ankara University Faculty of Political Sciences Economics-Finance Department

in 1977, served as an Account Expert at the Ministry of Finance from 1978 to 1982 and joined Yasar Group in 1983. Working
various senior management positions in the group especially in financial operations and inspection fields, Yilmaz Gokoglu was
elected as a member of Yasar Holding Board of Directors in April 2007. Acting as General Secretary of Board of Directors in Yasar
Holding, Yilmaz Gokoglu also serves as Member of Board of Directors in companies included in the Group, and also has licenses
of Independent Auditor and Certified Public Accountant.

Cengiz Erol - Member

Cengiz Erol had his bachelor’'s degree in Business Administration from Ege University in 1974, his master’s degree in finance
and accounting from the State University of New York in 1979 and his doctorate degree in International Trade and Finance from
State of New York University in 1983. Erol worked as an Assistant Professor of Finance at Cukurova University from 1983 to
1985, as Associate Professor of Finance at Yarmouk University in Jordan from 1985 to 1990 and in the Department of Business
Administration at the Middle East Technical University (METU) from 1990 to 1993, and as Professor of Finance in Middle East
Technical University from 1993 to 2010. He was an Advisor to the CEQ of Eregli Demir Celik Fabrikalari A.S. between 1991 and
1994, Board Member at Ankara Sigorta and Chairperson at Ankara Emeklilik Sigorta between 2000 and 2003, advisor to the
Board of Directors at interfarma Tibb. Mal. A.S. from 2002 to 2004, Board Member at interfarma Tibb. Mal. A.S. from 2004 to 2008,
Head of the Department of Business Administration at METU from 2008 to 2010 and worked as Assistant to President of METU
and Member of Executive Board of Student Assessment, Selection and Placement Center (OSYM). After holding the office as the
Head of the Department of International Trade and Finance at Izmir University of Economics from 2011 to 2013, Erol served as
faculty member in the same department and the Manager of the Institute of Social Sciences from 2010 to 2015. Cengiz Erol, who
has served on the boards of Directors of companies within Yasar Group since March 2014, has also been a faculty member at
Yasar University since 2017.

Members of the Board of Directors of the Company, which is affiliated to the Yasar Group, may hold seats on the boards of directors
of other Group companies, and there may be various transactions by and between these companies that may be considered under
the scope of Article 395/1 of the Turkish Commercial Code. However, the parties to such transactions are Group companies only, and
necessary permissions are obtained at the general assembly meeting of each relevant Company.
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RISK MANAGEMENT, INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEM AND INTERNAL AUDIT

RISK MANAGEMENT

The scope, working principles and procedures applicable to
the Corporate Risk Management activities carried out at Yasar
Group companies were formulated in accordance with the
Regulations. In this respect, the scope of risk management
activities, liabilities and duties about risk management,
processes, reports, trust procedures and risk management
terminology were created.

The “Corporate Risk Management” in the Company is being
applied as a systematic process where risks are defined,
analyzed, controlled and monitored. This method ensures
minimizing the costs incurred in relation to contingencies that
result negatively, as well as their impact upon the value of
Group companies’ assets.

Risk Management Policy

Adhering to risk management strategies to minimize the
probability and impact of risks that may affect not just the
shareholders but all the stakeholders of Group companies,
Yasar Holding Board of Directors also controls and follows up
the required actions.

Works of Early Detection of Risk Committee

The Early Detection of Risk Committee carries out its activities
in order to detect risks earlier and create an effective risk
management system.

It creates risk inventory prioritized in line with risk
management policies and procedures, and the works to carry
out corporate risk management by the committee in order

to follow up the results upon determining appropriate risk
strategies and taking required actions, and required guidance
is made.

Future Risks Regarding Sales, Productivity, Income
Generation Capacity, Profitability, Debt/Equity Ratio and

Similar Matters

Under the risk management policy and procedures adopted
by Yasar Holding companies, works are underway to

create the risk inventory for all company activities and take
necessary actions.

Along the line, the risks suffered by the Company are

« Classified under the headings of strategic, operational,
financial, external and compliance risks, and analyzed
according to their impact and probability,

« Existing controls for significant risks are reviewed with
respect to their design and implementation, and the most
appropriate strategies and actions are identified,

* The results of the action application are followed and

* Results and possible developments are reported to related
units and evaluated.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND INTERNAL
AUDIT ACTIVITIES

Implementations aimed at eliminating events that will
adversely affect the achievement of the Group companies’
goals, or at mitigating their impact and probability are
reviewed under “controls”. An internal control system
composed of the definitions of standards for business
processes, policies and procedures, job descriptions, and
authorization structures is implemented. The management
sets up control systems, including those that prevent/identify
and improve, for efficient and productive conduct of the Group
companies’ businesses.

The internal control systems established at the Group
companies are intended to ensure the efficiency and
effectiveness of operations, reliability of the financial
reporting system, compliance with legal regulations, and
provide assurance in these aspects. The said control systems
also protect the Group companies’ assets, reputation and
profitability.

The accounting system of the Company, the public disclosure
of financial information, independent auditing and survey

of partnerships’ internal control system and its activities

are conducted through the Audit Committee set up by

the Company's Board of Directors. While carrying out the
said function, the Audit Committee benefits from findings

of corporations conducting confirmation under Group

Audit Directorate, Independent Audit and Certified Public
Accountant.

Under the internal auditing activities; effectiveness of
Company's current risk management system, sufficiency,
effectiveness and productivity of internal audit system

are assessed and recommendations are made to improve
them. In addition, the processes of determining and
implementing the necessary actions for determination and
recommendations in this scope are closely monitored.
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LEGAL DISCLOSURES

Information on the Extraordinary General Assembly
Meetings within the Year, If Applicable

Resolutions taken in the Ordinary General Assembly meeting
held on 28 March 2019 were applied. No Extraordinary
General Assembly Meeting was held in 2019.

Affiliated Companies Report

The conclusion part of the report that is prepared by

the Company's Board of Directors, on relations with the
controlling company and affiliated companies pursuant to
Article 199 of the Turkish Commercial Code, is quoted below.

Pursuant to Article 199 of the Turkish Commercial Code no.
6102 that went into force on 1 July 2012, within the first three
months of the current operating year the Company’s Board

of Directors is obliged to issue a report on the Company's
relations with the controlling company and the companies
affiliated to the controlling company during the past operating
year, and to incorporate the conclusion part of the said report
in its annual report.

Necessary disclosures on the transactions our company
carried out with the associated parties are covered in the
present report. In this report prepared by the Company's
Board of Directors concluded that in all transactions the
Company carried out during 2019 with its controlling
company or with its affiliates, an appropriate counter-
performance was provided in each transaction according
to the conditions and state known to us at the time the
transaction and/or the action was realized or taken or
avoided to be taken; that there were no actions taken or
avoided which might potentially cause loss to the Company,
and that there are no transactions or actions that would
require equalization within this scope.

Donations and Grants

The Company may donate to foundations and such other
persons and/or institutions established for carious purposes
in line with limitations set forth by Capital Markets Board and
other relevant regulations. In 2019, the Company donated TL
1,903,749 to various institutions and organizations.

Disclosure on Lawsuits Filed Against The Company with a
Potential Impact on The Company’s Financial Standing and
Activities and Possible Results

Disclosure on the matter is stated in footnote 16 of our
financial statements issued for the period of 01.01.2019 -
31.12.2019.

Disclosure of Administrative or Judicial Sanctions Against
the Company or the Members of the Governing Body on
Account of Practices Violating The Provisions of Legislation
There are no administrative or judicial sanctions imposed
against the Company or the members of the governing

body on account of any practice violating the provisions of
legislation.

Amendments of Articles of Association Made During the
Year
None.

Financial Rights Provided to the Members of the Board of
Directors and Senior Executives

Financial rights provided to Chairperson, Board Members and
Senior Executives are determined under wages policy stated
in our web site. In the twelve months period that ended on
31.12.2019, remuneration and similar payments made to the
members of the Board of Directors and senior executives
amounted to TL 5,809,092.

Disclosures Concerning Special Audit and Public Audit
Conducted During the Fiscal Year

Ordinary audits were conducted by various public institutions
during 2019 and there is no significant notice given to us
officially.

Disclosure About the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity

It is seen that existence of issued capital in amount of TL
43,335,000 TL was protected greatly with an equity level of
TL 654,700,297 as of 31 December 2019.



Voting Rights and Minority Rights

Article 7 of the Company’s articles of incorporation grants
the following privilege regarding nominations to the Board
of Directors. “If the Board of Directors be constituted of five
members, three of them shall be elected from among the
nominees indicated by Group A shareholders, and other
members shall be elected from among the nominees
indicated by Group B shareholders. In case the Board consists
of nine members, five of them shall be elected from among
the nominees indicated by Group A shareholders, and the
others shall be elected from among the nominees indicated
by Group B shareholders.

The Board of Directors may elect Executive Member/s if
they decide so. However, the Chairperson and the Executive
Member/s are determined among members representing
Group A.

Voting privileges are regulated at ordinary and extraordinary
general assembly meetings as follows by article 19 of the
Company's articles of incorporation: Each group (A) registered
share grants 3 votes and group B share grants 1 vote.

The Company's articles of incorporation contain no provisions
preventing non-shareholders to vote by proxy as an appointed
representative. Article 22 of the Company’s articles of
incorporation, which governs the exercise of voting rights,
reads as follows:

“Save for the votes to be cast in the Electronic General Meeting
system, voting is conducted through open ballot and by
raising hands during a General Assembly meeting. However,
upon demand by those possessing at least one-tenth of the
capital which shareholders present at a meeting represent,
recourse must be had to secret ballot. In terms of the

votes used by proxy, Capital Markets Board regulations are
complied with.”

There are no other companies in which the Company has a
cross-ownership.
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Operating Principles of Activity of the Board of Directors
The operating principles of the Board of Directors are
regulated in Article 9 of the Company'’s articles of
incorporation. Accordingly;

“The board of directors convenes as required by the Company

Affairs and operations. However, the Board must meet at least
monthly. The Board of Directors meets with the majority of
the full number of members and decisions are made by the
majority of the members present at the meeting.”

The details of the 2019 activities of the Board of Directors are
provided below:

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors convened
51 times. Meetings are usually attended by all members. An
insurance coverage has been obtained for losses that the
Company may sustain by reason of the faults committed by
the Board of Directors members during the performance of
their duties.

Number, Structure and Independence of the Committees
Established under the Board of Directors

The Audit Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee
and the Early Detection of Risk Committee have been formed
in our company.

The Audit Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee
and the Early Detection of Risk Committee have been set
up at the Company. When performing their activities, the
committees under the Board of Directors adhere to the
operating principles that are posted also on the Company
website.

The Audit Committee is headed by Kemal Semerciler and
its other member is Sezai Bekgoz. Both members are
non-executive and independent Board directors. The Audit
Committee meets at least on a quarterly basis and holds
at least four meetings in one year. Within the scope of the
Committee’s activities, information has been obtained on
operations and internal control systems from company
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executives and findings related to the audit from independent
auditors. The committee supervises the functioning and
effectiveness of the Company's accounting system, public
disclosure of financial information, independent audit and
internal control system. It also oversees the selection of the
independent audit provider, start of independent audit process
and works of the independent audit provider. It notifies the
Board of Directors on integrity and accuracy of the annual and
interim financial tables which will be publicly disclosed.

The head of the Corporate Governance Committee is non-
executive and independent board member Mr. Kemal
Semerciler, Non-Executive Board Member Mr. Cengiz Erol,
Non-Executive Board Member Mr. Yilmaz Gokoglu, and
Investor Relations Department Director is Mr. Gokhan
Kavur. Corporate Governance Committee meets at least on
a quarterly basis and holds at least four meetings in one
year. The Corporate Governance Committee determines
whether the corporate governance principles are applied in
the company or not, and if not, the reasons and conflicts of
interest arising from non-compliance with these principles
and recommends that the board of directors take remedial
measures. Corporate Governance Committee oversees the
activities of the Investor Relations Department.

Within the scope of the duties of the Nominating Committee,
the Corporate Governance Committee works on establishing
a transparent system in the fields of identifying, evaluating,
training and rewarding candidates for the Board of Directors
and determining policies and strategies in this regard. In
addition, the Committee evaluates the nominations for
independent Board membership including the management
and shareholders, taking into consideration whether the
candidate bears the independence criteria or not, and
presents its relevant assessment to the Board of Directors for
approval.

Within the scope of the duties of the Remuneration
Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee formulates
its proposals regarding the principles for compensating the
Board directors and senior executives, in view of the long-
term goals of the Company.

The Early Detection of Risks Committee is responsible for
early detection of risks that may endanger the existence,
development and continuity of the company, taking the
necessary measures and managing the risk. The Committee
is headed by Kemal Semerciler, a non-executive and
independent board member, and its members are Yilmaz
Gokoglu and Cengiz Erol, who are non-executive board
members.

Upon assessment held by Company's Board of Directors, it
was determined that all committees of the company are
created in accordance with the legislation, activities were
effectively conducted in line with working principles created
before and published in the Company's web site, periodically
enough number of meetings was held during the year and

as a result of such meetings; the Audit Committee provided
efficiency of auditing company's accounting system and
financial details and disclosing them to public and submitted
their views, suggestions about this matter to board of
directors regularly, that Corporate Audit Committee concluded
determinations on strengthening the compliance to Corporate
Management Principles and submitted to board of directors
with their recommendations, that Early Detection of Risk
Committee reviewed early warning systems and models for
risks and determined risks.

Profit Distribution Policy

The profit distribution policy for 2013 and subsequent years
prepared in accordance with the Capital Market Regulations
of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S. has been submitted
to the General Assembly for approval and has been publicly
disclosed. The said information is available at Company’s
corporate website (www.pinar.com.tr) in Turkish and English
on the investor relations page.

Access to the Company’s Corporate Governance Compliance
Report and Corporate Governance Fact Sheet

The Company’s Corporate Governance Compliance Report
(URF), Corporate Governance Information Form (KYBF), and
the Corporate Governance Compliance Report (URF), for 2019,
prepared as per the decision of CMB dated 10.01.2019 and no:
2/49 are disclosed to public on corporate website of Public
Disclosure Platform (KAP) (www. kap.gov.tr).
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AGENDA

PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S.
ORDINARY GENERAL ASSEMBLY AGENDA FOR 2019, DATED 25 MARCH 2020

Opening and Election of Meeting's Chairman,

Authorizing the Chairman to sign the minutes of General Assembly Meeting,

Reading, negotiations and approving the Annual Report for 2019 prepared by the Company’s Board of Directors
Reading and negotiating the Independent Audit Report for 2019 fiscal year,

Reading, discussion and approval of 2019 Financial Statements,

Acquitting the Company's directors of their fiduciary responsibilities for 2019 operations,

Laying down the Independent Audit Firm designated by the Board of Directors for the approval of the General Assembly
pursuant to the Turkish Commercial Code and the Capital Markets Board requirements,

Determining the number of Board directors and their terms of office; making elections in accordance with the number
of Board directors so determined; designating independent Board members,

Determining the rights provided to the Board directors such as compensation and attendance fees, bonuses and
premiums pursuant to Article 408 of the Turkish Commercial Code,

Informing shareholders, pursuant to Article 12 of the Corporate Governance Communiqué no. lI-17.1 issued by the
Capital Markets Board, about guarantees, pledges, mortgages and sureties that have been granted by the Company in

favor of third parties and about any income and benefits that may have been derived,

Informing shareholders about any donations that were made during the year and laying down the donation limit set
under the Capital Market legislation for the approval of the General Assembly,

Deliberating and voting on matters pertaining to the year's profits,

Authorizing the Company directors to engage in the transactions as per Articles 395 and 396 of the Turkish Commercial
Code,

Wishes and opinions, closing.
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STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE

As a candidate for independent member for the Board of Director of PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S. (“The Company”), |
declare that;

26.03.2019

| or my spouse or my up-to-second-degree relatives have not been employed in managing positions involving significant tasks
and responsibilities in the last five years by the Company, other companies which are managed or significantly influenced by
the Company or shareholders who manage or significantly influence the Company and legal persons managed or significantly
influenced by such shareholders and | or my spouse or my up-to-second-degree relatives do not individually or collectively own
more than 5% of its capital or voting rights or preferred shares and have not been engaged in major commercial activity with
them

+ | have not been a shareholder (5% or more), manager with significant tasks and responsibilities or board member of companies
which have provided significant services or products for or purchased them from the Company within the scope of agreements in

the last five years including auditing (including tax audit, legal audit or internal audit), rating or consultancy services,

« | have the professional education, knowledge and skills required to fulfill the requirements of the tasks which will be assigned to
me as an independent board member,

* Except for academicians and provided that it is in accordance with the related legislation, | am not working full-time at public
institutions,

 l am resident in Turkey as per the Income Tax Law 193 dated 31/12/1960,
« | possess solid ethic standards, professional reputation and experience which will allow me to make contributions to the
Company, maintain its objectivity regarding any conflicts between the Company and its shareholders and make unbiased

decisions considering the interests of the beneficiaries,

« | am capable of allocating time for the Company which will allow getting sufficiently engaged in company business and fulfill the
requirements of assigned tasks,

« | have not been a board member for more than six years in the last ten years,

« | do not hold the position of independent board member at more than three companies managed by the Company or the
shareholders managing the Company or more than five stock-exchange-quoted companies,

| am not registered and announced as a board member on behalf of the selected legal person,

and therefore | will serve at the board of directors of the Company as an independent member.

Best Regards,

KEMAL SEMERCILER
Yod'e /{/\v/L/ -

(A



PINAR ET 2019 ANNUAL REPORT 47

STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE

As a candidate for independent member for the Board of Director of PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S. (“The Company”), |
declare that;

26.03.2019

* | or my spouse or my up-to-second-degree relatives have not been employed in managing positions involving significant tasks
and responsibilities in the last five years by the Company, other companies which are managed or significantly influenced by
the Company or shareholders who manage or significantly influence the Company and legal persons managed or significantly
influenced by such shareholders and | or my spouse or my up-to-second-degree relatives do not individually or collectively own
more than 5% of its capital or voting rights or preferred shares and have not been engaged in major commercial activity with
them

+ | have not been a shareholder (5% or more), manager with significant tasks and responsibilities or board member of companies
which have provided significant services or products for or purchased them from the Company within the scope of agreements in

the last five years including auditing (including tax audit, legal audit or internal audit), rating or consultancy services,

* | have the professional education, knowledge and skills required to fulfill the requirements of the tasks which will be assigned to
me as an independent board member,

* Except for academicians and provided that it is in accordance with the related legislation, | am not working full-time at public
institutions,

| am resident in Turkey as per the Income Tax Law 193 dated 31/12/1960,
* | possess solid ethic standards, professional reputation and experience which will allow me to make contributions to the
Company, maintain its objectivity regarding any conflicts between the Company and its shareholders and make unbiased

decisions considering the interests of the beneficiaries,

« | am capable of allocating time for the Company which will allow getting sufficiently engaged in company business and fulfill the
requirements of assigned tasks,

* | have not been a board member for more than six years in the last ten years,

« | do not hold the position of independent board member at more than three companies managed by the Company or the
shareholders managing the Company or more than five stock-exchange-quoted companies,

* | am not registered and announced as a board member on behalf of the selected legal person,

and therefore | will serve at the board of directors of the Company as an independent member.

Best Regards,

Sezai BEKGOZ
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PROFIT DISTRIBUTION PROPOSAL

At the Board of Directors meeting of our Company dated 02.03.2020;

For the calculation of net distributable profit of 2019, the Turkish Commercial Code, Capital Market Legislation, Corporate Tax,
Income Tax and other legal regulations, articles in our articles of incorporation regarding profit distribution as well as our Profit
Distribution Policy were considered, and according to the financial statements independently audited and prepared based on
Turkish Accounting Standards and in accordance with Communiqué II-14.1 of Capital Markets Board, General Legal Reserves
were not kept from the net period profit of 2019 which is TL 46,193,588 as it reached the legal limits, and the net distributable
period profit was calculated as TL 46,193,588.

It was decided to present the following issues for the approval of the Ordinary General Assembly: out of the calculated
distributable profit, to distribute the amount of TL 9,619,467 as First Dividend to Shareholders as equal to 20% of distributable
profit, considering the donations in amount of TL 1,903,749 made within the year in line with CMB regulations, keeping the
Board of Directors Allocation not exceeding 5% ratio in the articles of association over the remaining amount, to distribute
profit share over the remaining amount not to exceed 3% ratio to various foundations established for various purposes and to
distribute Second Dividend to Shareholders in amount of TL 29,382,033 as equal to 76.50% of total net nominal issued capital
(TL 43,335,000) together with First Dividend Amount over the remaining amount (total net amount of First and Second Dividend
is TL 33,151,275), to keep General Legal Reserves in amount of TL 3,967,797, and to keep the entire remaining amount as
Extraordinary Legal Reserves.

For each share that is traded on stock exchange with a nominal amount of 1 TL, a cash dividend of 0.7650 TL will be paid.
Please kindly be informed.

Best Regards,
PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S.
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PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYIi A.S.

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION TABLE FOR 2019 (TL)

49

1. Paid-in/Issued Capital 43,335,000
2. General Legal Reserves (According to Legal Records) 45,427,978
Information on the privileges if there is any privilege in profit distribution under
Articles of Association
According to CMB According to Legal Records
3. Period Profit 56,562,786 59,212,408
4. Taxes (-) (10,369,198) (11,563,439)
5. Net Period Profit (=) 46,193,588 47,648,969
6. Accumulated Losses (-] 0 0
7. General Legal Reserves (-) 0 0
8. NET DISTRIBUTABLE PERIOD PROFIT (=) 46,193,588 47,648,969
9. Donations made within the Year (-) 1,903,749
10. Net Distributable Period Profit including Donations 48,097,337
First Dividend to Shareholders
" - Cash 9,619,467
- For free
- Total 9,619,467
12. Dividend Distributed to Privileged Shareholders
13 Other Dividend Distributed
- To Board Members 1,800,000
- To Employees
- To Non-shareholders 1,043,224
14. Dividend Distributed to Reedemed Shares Holders
15. Second Dividend to Shareholders 29,382,033
16. General Legal Reserves 3,967,797
17. Statutory Reserves
18. Special Reserves
19. EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES 381,067 1,836,448
20. Other Resources Anticipated to be Distributed
91 Geqeral Legal Resgrvgs Kept for Other Resources
Anticipated to be Distributed
STATEMENT OF PROFIT SHARE RATIOS
TOTAL DIS'.II'-gITéAlIJ-TED
DIVIDEND FOR 1 TL
erooP " BIVIDEND DISTRIBUTABLE | NOMINAL SHARE
PERIOD PROFIT
CASH (TL) FREE (TL) RATIO (%) AMOUNT (TL) | RATIO (%)
ver | ol 33,151,275 % oms0 | 7650
TOTAL 33,151,275 71.77% 0.7650 76.50
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S.
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

a) During the operating period ended 31 December 2019, PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S. (“the Company”) achieved
compliance with the entirety of the mandatory articles of the Corporate Governance Principles appended to the “Communiqué
No: 11.17.1 on Corporate Governance (" the Communiqué “) issued by the Capital Markets Board of Turkey (CMB).

b) Our Company spends maximum effort to achieve full compliance also with the non-compulsory Corporate Governance
Principles. Justifications for currently non-implemented non-compulsory principles are presented herein below, and it is
considered that the said matters do not lead to any major conflicts of interest under the current circumstances.

The explanations to be made by our company in accordance with Article 8 of the Corporate Governance Communiqué on
corporate governance principles which have not yet been complied with and which are not mandatory are presented below
with required explanations:

1.3.11 In the articles of association of our company, there is no article regarding the participation of stakeholders and the
media in the General Assembly. Officers of independent auditing firms and officers of corporate governance grading
institutions also participate in our General Assembly meetings and no request for participation from the stakeholders or
the media has reached to our company.

1.4.2 in accordance with Article 19 of the articles of association, Group A registered shares have been granted 3 votes and
Group B bearer shares have been granted 1 vote each.

1.5.2 In parallel with general practices, rights were granted to the minority within the framework of the provisions of general
regulations. The company's capital structure and public disclosure ratio is expected to continue in this manner.

4.3.9 There has been no policy for the proportion of female members in the board of directors, but there is currently 2 female
member in the board of directors.

4.4.7 The board members of our company are not limited for taking other duties outside the company and the duties of the
board members are presented to the shareholders for information by including in the annual report.

4.5.5 Since there are two independent members in the company’s board of directors, it is impossible for a board member to
take part in only one Committee.

4.6.1 There is no performance evaluation system for the board of directors.

4.6.5 Inline with general practices, salaries paid to board members and managers with administrative responsibility are
disclosed in the annual activity report collectively.

Our company will continue to monitor the changes in legislation and implementations regarding compliance with the principles
and to carry out the necessary work also in the future.



PINAR ET 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY ISSUED AS PER ARTICLE 9 OF CAPITAL MARKET BOARD-COMMUNIQUE ON PRINCIPALS
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN CAPITAL MARKET NUMBERED II-14.1

We declare that according to “Principles Notice Relating Financial Reporting in Capital Market” notice of Capital Market
Board (CMB) with no lI-14.1, statement of financial position, comprehensive income statement, cash flow statement

and statement of changes in equity as well as activity report of board of directors along with the footnotes prepared in
accordance with the formats stated by Turkish Accounting Standards/Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (TMS/TFRS)
and CMB, prepared by our company, subjected to independent supervision by independent auditing and accepted with the
Decision of Board of Directors of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S. with date 28.02.2020 and no 2020/06, belonging to
financial year of 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019;

1. Our company examined the reports,

2. Do not contain any deficiency which may result in any misleading situation as of the date when an explanation against
the truth in important matters are made within the information which we have within our area of duty and liability in our
company,

3. Within the framework of information we have on our duties and responsibilities in our company, the financial
statements prepared in accordance with the communiqué reflect the true information on active and passive assets,
financial status, profit and loss of the enterprise and our activity report honestly reflects the development and
performance of work and financial status of the enterprise, including the significant risks and uncertainties.

In accordance with the CMB's decision dated 10.01.2019 No. 2/49, the Corporate Governance Compliance Report (“URF")
prepared for the fiscal period 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019 and the Corporate Governance Information Form (“KYBF") were
examined by us and that these reports were prepared in accordance with the procedures and principles specified in the
Corporate Governance Communiqué of CMB no: 1I-17.1 as well as in the decisions taken,

So we declare.
Best Regards,
PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYii A.S.

Kemal SEMERCILER Sezai BEKG0OZ Tung TUNCER
Head of Audit Committee Audit Committee Member General Manager

n..bu!/

Porr ol
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ANNUAL REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

To the General Assembly of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S.
1. Opinion

We have audited the annual report of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S. (the “Company”) for the 1 January - 31 December 2019
period.

In our opinion, the financial information and the analysis made by the Board of Directors by using the information included in
the audited financial statements regarding the Company’s position in the Board of Directors’ Annual Report are consistent and
presented fairly, in all material respects, with the audited full set financial statements and with the information obtained in the
course of independent audit.

2. Basis for Opinion

Our independent audit was conducted in accordance with the Independent Standards on Auditing that are part of the Turkish
Standards on Auditing (the “TSA") issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“POA"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities in the Audit of the Board of
Directors’ Annual Report section of our report. We hereby declare that we are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Ethical Rules for Independent Auditors (the “Ethical Rules”) and the ethical requirements regarding independent audit in
regulations issued by POA that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Ethical Rules and regulations. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained during
the independent audit provides a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinion.

3. Our Audit Opinion on the Full Set Financial Statements

We expressed an unqualified opinion in the auditor’s report dated 28 February 2020 on the full set financial statements for the 1
January - 31 December 2019 period.

PwC Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.S.
BJK Plaza, Siileyman Seba Caddesi No:48 B Blok Kat:9 Akaretler Besiktas 34357 [stanbul-Turkey
T:+90212 326 6060, F: +90 212 326 6050, www.pwc.com.tr ~ Mersis Numaramiz: 0-1460-0224-0500015
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4. Board of Director’s Responsibility for the Annual Report

Company management's responsibilities related to the annual report according to Articles 514 and 516 of Turkish Commercial
Code (“TCC") No. 6102 and Capital Markets Board's ("CMB") Communiqué Serial Il, No:14.1, “Principles of Financial Reporting in
Capital Markets” (the “Communiqué”) are as follows:

a) to prepare the annual report within the first three months following the balance sheet date and present it to the general
assembly;

b) to prepare the annual report to reflect the Company's operations in that year and the financial position in a true, complete,
straightforward, fair and proper manner in all respects. In this report financial position is assessed in accordance with the
financial statements. Also in the report, developments and possible risks which the Company may encounter are clearly
indicated. The assessments of the Board of Directors in regards to these matters are also included in the report.

c) to include the matters below in the annual report:

- events of particular importance that occurred in the Company after the operating year,

- the Company's research and development activities,

- financial benefits such as salaries, bonuses, premiums and allowances, travel, accommodation and representation expenses,
benefits in cash and in kind, insurance and similar guarantees paid to members of the Board of Directors and senior
management.

When preparing the annual report, the Board of Directors considers secondary legislation arrangements enacted by the Ministry
of Trade and other relevant institutions.

5. Independent Auditor’s Responsibility in the Audit of the Annual Report

Our aim is to express an opinion and issue a report comprising our opinion within the framework of TCC and Communiqué
provisions regarding whether or not the financial information and the analysis made by the Board of Directors by using the
information included in the audited financial statements in the annual report are consistent and presented fairly with the audited
financial statements of the Company and with the information we obtained in the course of independent audit.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the TSAs. These standards require that ethical requirements are complied

with and that the independent audit is planned and performed in a way to obtain reasonable assurance of whether or not

the financial information and the analysis made by the Board of Directors by using the information included in the audited
financial statements in the annual report are consistent and presented fairly with the audited financial statements and with the
information obtained in the course of audit.

PwC Bagimsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.S.

Mehmet Karakurt, SMMM
Partner

istanbul, 28 February 2020
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PINAR ENTEGRE ET VE UN SANAYIi A.S.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2019
TOGETHER WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH -
THE TURKISH TEXT IS AUTHORITATIVE)
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH OF
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the General Assembly of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S.
A. Audit of the financial statements
1. Our opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pinar Entegre Et ve Un Sanayii A.S. (the “Company”) which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2019, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Turkish Financial
Reporting Standards (“TFRS").

2. Basis for opinion

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the Standards on Independent Auditing (the "SIA") that are part of Turkish Standards
on Auditing issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (the “POA"). Our responsibilities under
these standards are further described in the "Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We hereby declare that we are independent of the Company in accordance with the Ethical Rules for Independent Auditors
(the "Ethical Rules") and the ethical requirements regarding independent audit in regulations issued by POA that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Ethical Rules
and regulations. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained during the independent audit provides a sufficient and
appropriate basis for our opinion.

3. Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. Key audit matters were addressed in the context of our independent audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

PwC Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.S.
BJK Plaza, Siileyman Seba Caddesi No:48 B Blok Kat:9 Akaretler Besiktas 34357 [stanbul-Turkey
T:+90212 326 6060, F: +90 212 326 6050, www.pwc.com.tr ~ Mersis Numaramiz: 0-1460-0224-0500015
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Key Audit Matters How the key audit matter was addressed in the audit

Fair value measurement of land and land improvements
and buildings (Refer to Notes 2.7.4 and 11)

In accordance with TAS 36, “Property, plant and equipment’,
land and land improvements and buildings are carried at fair
value on the financial statements.

The fair value gain before tax amounting to TL 43,579,162

was appraised by the independent professional valuers at

31 December 2019. The fair value gain was recognised as
revaluation reserve in equity, net of applicable deferred income
tax in the financial position.

This was a key audit matter since the total amount of the land
and land improvements and buildings as of 31 December
2019 has a significant share in the assets of the Company and
these valuations include estimations and assumptions that
are sensitive to discount rates, the location and zoning status,
benchmark prices per m? and the construction costs per m?.

The following audit procedures were addressed in our
audit work for the fair value measurement of land and
land improvements and buildings:

» We assessed in accordance with relevant audit
standards that the competency, capability and objectivity
of the independent professional valuers who were
appointed by the Company management.

» We checked and agreed the completeness and reconcile
the input data in terms of m?, location and zoning status,
used by the independent professional valuers who were
appointed by the Company management, on a sample
basis, with the Company’s records . In addition to that
certain estimates and assumptions such as the discount
rates, market reference prices per m? and construction
costs per m? were assessed with the help of the external
auditor expert.

* In accordance with the provisions of “ISA 620: Use

of Work of Expert” standard, we got our external
auditor expert involved on a sample basis to evaluate
the assumptions and methods used by the Company
management and the independent professional valuers
who were appointed by the Company management.

 The compliance of the disclosures of fair value
determination of land and land improvements and
buildings in the financial statements in accordance
with the relevant financial reporting standards were
evaluated.
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4, Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
TFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
5. Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
Responsibilities of independent auditors in an independent audit are as follows:

Our aim is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an independent auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
expressed as a result of an independent audit conducted in accordance with SIA is a high level of assurance but does not guarantee
that a material misstatement will always be detected. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an independent audit conducted in accordance with SIA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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5. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

. Assess the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
independent auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence. We also c